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APFROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| s responsible for the preparation of these annual financial stitements, which
e Sel oul on pages | to 83-86 in terms of Section 126(1) of the Municipal

Finance Management Act and wihich 1 have sighed on behalf of the Municipalin

| certify that the remuncration of Councillors and in-kind henefits are within the
upper limits of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read
with the Requu:l' tion of Public Officor Bearers Act and ihie Mimister ol
Provineial apdl 1<ochl Government's determination in accordance with this Act.

Mr.G.P.T. Iﬂnl.u Date
Municipal Manager



These Financial Statements have not been audited

EESRSE_ee




GENERAL INFORMATION {continued)

LEGAL FORM
Category B Municipality which operses in sccordance with Chapter 7 of the Constitution of South Africa
OBRJECTIVES
The municipality strives, within its financial and administrative capacity, 1o achieve the following objects:
1o provide democmtic and accoumtable governiment foe local comamuninies
10 ensure the provision of services o communities in & sus@inahle manmer
to procnote social and econmmic development

to promate a safe and healthy environment
10 encourage the invalvement of communitiss and community crganisations in the matiers of kocal poveriment

CRADING
Grade 3
DEMARCATION CODE

EC 442

JURISDICTION

Cereater Umezirnavuhu area which meledes:
Mount Frere, Moant Ayiff
and
various rurol areas
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 Juna 2014

REPORT OF THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

1, INTRODUCTION

Il gives mae graal plessure o presant fhe Annugl Financial Slatements of Umsmewbe Local Municipalty &2 30 Juna 2014,

Thase Aanual Financial Sasemenls have baen prapaned In accandance with Gensraly Recagnised Acocounding Praciice (GRAP), issusd
by Iha Accounling Standerds Board (ASB] in accordance with Saction 122(3) of tha Municpal Finance Managemant Acl. [Act No 58 af
23} The standards and pronouncemanis thal fom the GRAP Reparting Framewark far the 201374 financiad percd Is 581 oul in
Dimcliva 5 5ued by tha AGE on 11 March 2008,

2 HEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS

The foilowing indicadors are saf-paplanaiory. The percentagas al axpenciiure calsgories ane wel within acospiable namms and Indicais
ool govamancs af tha Tunda of e municipally,

2.1 Financial Statement Ratos:

Financial Wabilty:

INDHGATOR aua 213
Surplus ! [Defick) for te yoar ended 8 704 4BS 1437 226
Burplus ! (Defick) Accumulaled as at 400 089 558 330 385 133
Expendibre Galegones a5 A parcantage of Tolal Expensas:
Emiplayea Ralabed Costs 37345 22.60%
Remunaration of Counciliprs B.30% T.64d%
Daprecatian and Amartisaton 1B11% 18.35%
Imgairment Losses 1.35% 174N
Fepaing and Mainlerance 1.40% 1.34%
Intesasl Paid 1.15% 0.16%
Corirachad Servicas 1X% fo By
Grards and Subsidias Paid 2.02% 17.87%
Ganeral Expensss 28.3T% pa kil
Govemmen| Granis. (Corditional) .38 4 6E%
Loss an Dispasal of Propsrty, Plan and Equipmant 0.45% oA
Curmgnt Ratia;
Trade Cradiors Days 35 38
Dablos 62 7
22 Performance Indicatoms:
INOICATOR 1A a3
1Hmﬂil Pasition
Debiors Maragarmant;
Cutstanding Datiloes o Ravenus AUDITOR - GENERA| 963% 1.30%
SOUTH AFRICA
Liquidity Marmgamani:
Li Ratin ; : 1
Guickly E ] .il'ﬂ'.” -?EHE' 1,22 A3
Libiity Management:
Capital Cost as percentage of Reneanuas T.72% 2.45%,
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Craditors io Cash and Invasima

.24
Uk

g7
034

25.0F%

A oolailed ratio analysis, hg.-ﬂrurqu explanations; llhg!:hd in Appondix TH

OFERATING REEULTS

Detaits. of tha opemting resuls par segmental classificalion of expenditune ams inclugsd in Agpendix "0F, whisl opemticedl reaulls ane

inciudad in Apperdices "E (1), E (2) and E (37

The serdcas affered by Umzimvubu Local Munisipaily can genesally be classified as Rales and Gerersdl and Economic Services and

are disoussed in mome detal beiow,

Thi pegrall oparaiing resLss for the year ended 30 June 2014 e 25 follows:

Actual Actial Parcaniaga Budgeind Variance actual!
DETAILE 201314 201213 Warianci 043N baicigeted
R R % " %
I earros!
Oiparing surpius | daficl) S0 IME 133 | 244562082 078 - 100.00
Cipeealing incoma far e year 245 488 0HS 187 337 432 3158 310 484 58S (2081
Appropialions for s yaar ira3a - =
566 873 151 432 297 5T 31,13 1 45+ 585 [P =]
Expanditura:
Opesating expancihue far he yeer 166 TB3 553 172 536 206 {3.58) 191 B8 365 (13.08)
Approprialions for (8 year [B1 03 4814 . .
|Ciosing surplus / (deficr) 400 089588 | 320385133 24.88 114 E86 230 237.18
A5 4T3 151 432 36T 86T 31.13 F10 454 585 E-ﬁﬂ
a

Rates and General Secvices:

Rales and Geneml Services am afl bypes of services rendered by fhe murcipality, excluding Uuoss Eled belcw. Tha main incoma

BOwrCas afd Assasimen] Ralas and Sundry Fess Bdad

Ackues] Auchsal Plﬂ:!lrl'tuq& Bajdgenac
DETAILS 201314 201243 Yariance FIRET T
n R % R
cama 23T A4T 06 | 1048885 BO1 3580 | 307 40609
Expdiiura 154 504 4TH | 163 856 626 [5.47)) 180 9E7 637
Surplus | {Dedicif) B3 242 313 21108 975 264 95 126 912 072
Surplus | (Defcit) a5 % of tlal income 35.00% 11.43% 41.77%

‘Wasta Managomant Services:

Waste Managemen| Servioss are services renderad by e muncipally for the collachan, disposal and purihying of weeté (raluse and

meanrage), Incama b mainly ganeraied fram e keviing af foes and teilfs determined by the council

Actunl Acbunl Parcantage Budgeted | Variance aciualf
DETAILE 2013014 201213 Viarianee 20434 budgeted
R R ) R %
incame f 640 623 ZE81 EN 2240 25439748 236,80
Expanaiurg i2 178 0TS B 378 350 has 10800 718 11.73
Burphus | |Deficil) 13 538 452 [Er1r rag) [47. 33 1B 256 7431 [ELALY
Surplus | |Daficit) as % of tatal income 140.857% {252.37)% (312 280%
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FINANCING OF CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

The expendiiurs an Asssls dunng the year amaunéed (o R34 026 238 (20931 2: RE0 211 478} Full detals of Assabs ane disciosed In

Maoles 8, 10, 11, 13 end Appandices "B, G and E [4)" o the Annual Financial Stalemants,

Spurcs of iunding &5 & perceiage of Taai Capiel ExpandRun:

DETAILS

Fisk B

Granls ard Subsidies

a02I%

100005

Capital Apsals are Tundad 10 & graat sxbant feom granls and subsidies as the municipality doss ned hawve the Srancisl resgurces o finance

nirasincire captal axpendiura trom 15 ewn funds,

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGET TO ACTUAL

ﬂplﬂmi Englt
DETAILE a4 2013
Wariaacs per Calegany:
Budgsied siplus balore sppropisions 115 656 230 28 451 DEF
Rayerug satances dﬂ-ﬂﬂﬂﬁ&ﬂﬂ-}l [0 470 TET)
Expandilura variances:
Employee Ralaled Cosis 1667 7H5 4 09 D65
Ramunoratian of Cauncilors E218 1102 BaT
Depredation ard Amartisation {3 7a5 173)) 5 444 707
impaimment Losses 1z 32y 10526 555
Faqairs &nd Mainlananca 266 558 368 811
Interast Paid (78 228) 1235 06}
Coniraciad Sandses 177104 d ¥ SRG
Granig and Subsidies Paid B 047 533 A Bx4 6TE
General Expangan 2 E2d Baa 1 088 apy
Gavemmant Grants (Condilional) 3103 &2 2 Bd4 838
Logs on disposal of Proparty, Panl ard Eguipment 2 BTE 28 |38 A6E]|
Aciuad surplus bafore appropnations T8 T4 A5G 14 304 EEE
DETAILS 2014 2013
Warianpo per Sonaoe Segmont:
Budgeind surpius before appropriations 118 656 230 25 461 U7
Exscutine and Council 3 108 853 ) 54
Finanos and Adrrinistalian {1 B34 T41) V48T 138
Btarming ant Develcpment AUDITOR - GENERAL (62084 800) (17 162 B42)
Community and Social Senices SOUTH AFRICA a1 i1 I3 BT
Public Salely Ti129914 2408 427
‘Wasie Maragement ; 4 THE 280 2 643 0ET
R 21 JAN 7015
Actual sarpdss Dalore approprialiong 70 T &5 14 321 236

Datails of ihe operating residls per ammmﬂﬂm in Appandix “D°. whils! aperatianal results are

ineludad in Appandices "E (11, E (2} and E (3T



bz Ca Budgot:

Antual Actual | Variance :mmIJ Budgeted | Variance actualf
DETAILS 201314 24213 201314 ) 2042M 2013144 budguted
| R R R R [0
Executive and Council 125 003 610 058 {741 088} 218 DO {res aary
Budget and Treasury 917 058 RS 226 128 843 A58 028 {40 857
Corporate Serdces 877 B22 . BTT G2 1394 420 {576 7B&
Locai Eccromic Development 1941 271 : 154121 B B6O 284 {1 719 ooy
infrastructure and Panning 108 472 443 38 546 232 70 326 211 135 611 388 [26 738 843
Commanity and Social Services 14 084 778 4014 470 10 (40 350 14075 000 {20 221
Waste Management 3907 740 & 027 938 {120 156 § 178 588 {1 270 785}
Public Salety 1320 262 1824 548 (695 266 1 800 538 71 577
4028 230 A4 38178 164993 S40 I—” pid ;1

De=tais of the resulls per sagmental classificalion of capiial expendibre ace included in Appendi “C° and in Appandi "E (4]°

ACCUMULATED 5URFLUE

Tne batance of the Accumulabed Swplus as & 20 June 2074 amounbed 1o RA00 089 S68 (30 June 2013: RE20 385 133) ard @& made up
a8 Moilaws:

Capiial Raplacemsant Resarae A 04 ars
Capital Canirbutions from Govemement 364 853 879
Accumulated Surplus 30 157 244

400 (89 568

The Capiial Repiacemeni Resare replaces e previous sialulony Rinds, ke e Capilal Devalopmant Fund, and & a cash-packed
reEargE aslablishad o amable e muricipalty 1o fnance {ulure capial oxperdiue. Cash contribufors. depending on e avaiabdily of
cash, is misda armually ¥ b ey,

The Govermmen Coniriouborss are wilsed b offsel e sl of degnecialon of seeets lunded fror Gosenniment Grants over e [Bsspan
of such assels. Amaunts equal b the cosl of asssls acquinsd am Governmsant Granls are rANFTarmad 1o e reeenae annualy,

The municipally, in conjunciion wilh [ls own capilal equirements snd exismal fundés (axiemael loens and granis) s able o fnance fis
arnual infrastnuciune SEpital programms,

Rafar 1o Male 21 and lhe Slabsmen of Changs n e Assals far mong datad,

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The aulsiarding smaoum of Long-term Liabiliies as al 30 June 2014 was RA2 885 163 (30 Juns 2013; RSEE O7F)

Laana to e amaunt o RS0 000 000 (207213 RD) was iaken up durng the financad year to erables 1he monicpaily (o assst wih
bridging Enance for the aleclification of e ansa.

Pfer b Mobe 18 and Appandiy “A" for mors dedal,

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITIES

Employee Benafit Liabiiies amounted RB42 751 as at 30 June 20404 {30 June 3013; REGE 290] and is made up as [olows:

Long Senvice Awards Liabiity 842 TEY
842 T51

Tha Lang-lerm Senvice Liabilly is an estimaie of the long-service based on hisboricat stall umover. Mo cihar long-lerm serdos banefils
are provided o smployeas. This liabilly g unfundad,

Rafer te Mots 15 for more detall AUDITOR - GENERAL
S0 AFRICA

WON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Her-current Provisians amounted RE 158 527 as ai 30 June 2014 (30 June 3913: RS 821
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Pravisian for Aizhabiltation of Land-fill Sites B 158 527
i 158 BEF

Thesa proviscnn &s made in afder 10 emabla e munkipality lo be in @ postion fo fulll s inden legsl obigations when lhey become
dius ard payabile.

Reedar 1o Male 20 for mare dedall

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Curren| Liabdiliss amounted R34 742 482 as a8 30 Juno 2014 (30 Juna 20113 R37 072 945) and is made up as follows:

Pravisons Male 13 134 B4
Fayables from Exchange Transaclans Malo 14 12034 214
Payablas from Man-exchangs Trensacions Mala 15 2 404 B
Unsoand Cendifional Granls and Receipls Male 18 2575 258
Cumeant Parbion of Lang-term: Liabiitias Male 18 17 592 7

34 742 452

Carand Liahiilies ara Theas liabiilien of (he municipally due and payaisle in the shonSamm (lass than 12 monllie)l Thens is no known
reason as io why the municpaily will nol bo abie 20 meal ils obfigaticrs.

Radar 10 iha indigated Notas Tor mare daiail.
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQLMPMENT
Tha ned value of Properly, Plang and Equipment was F308 551 450 a5 at 30 Jurs 2014 (30 Jurs 2013 R284 843 0335

Refer bo Hole B and Appendicas "B, C and E (4T for mone detal,

INTANGIBLE ASEETS

The nat waiua of Intangitie Accols wore RS 378 537 os ot 30 June 2014 (30 Juse 2013: A1 421 313}

Irdangible Aseals Bre ssdets which cannal physcally be idemified and werilied and am in respect of compuier soltware oblained by the
municipabty in order to be abls to fubl s dutios B far a6 seevics dalhwerny is conoamed.

Rgder o Male 10 end Appandi "B” for meee dalail

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

The ned vatue of Investmend Properiies were B20 211 575 a5 8 30 June 2074 [0 Jurs 20730 B3 60y Boo).

Imvesiment Froperty i5 property hald 30 @am rentais or for capital appreciation or both, rther than for use i the produslian or supply of
Gaods of aarvices of lor admirsairalive purposes; or sale in Bhe ordinary course of operafons

Feafer io Mote 11 and Appendix "B* for maone detail.

HERITAGE ABBETS

The ret value of Hartage Afsets wers R17 719 ag o8 30 Jurs 2014 (30 June 2043 R17 7190

Heritage Assels are amsets that have a cullural, esniranmiental, histarical, natural seenlifie, iechralagicst or arisdic signilicance and ara
held incefinfaly for fia banal® of presant and fulure genaralkans,

Rafer o Node 12 and Appendis "8 far more detall

AUDITOR - GENERAL
SOUTH AFRICA

11 JAN 2015




16

16.

e

18,

CURRENT ABSETE

Currant Assela amouried REd 465 200 a5 ol 30 Jurse 2074 (30 June 2043 R4 453 118) and & made up 85 folows

Invaniorias Nobe 2 dra 384
Rucalvablas Iram Exchanga Transaciians Mol 4 q 263 218
Receivables from Mon-exchanga Transacions Hole 5 A 285 058
WAT Raceivabls Mob= & a 834 nia
Cash and Cash Equivalents ob= 7 &2 478 33
Cparatng Leass Asssls Mok B 121 363

£ A58 208
Tho increase in the amount far Surment Asseds is mainky cun i the increzsed amount held in Bank and Cash Equivalenis.
Apdar to the indicated Moles for maore detal.
INTER-GOVERMMENTAL GRANTS

Thi municpalty s depsndent on financial aid fram alhsr gavemment sphares 1o ingnca ils annual capllal programme. Operaling granks
ana utilgad o inarca indigand assisiance and provision of koe bask servces.

Redar 1o Males 16 and 28, and Appandix “F" for mese delail,

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Ful cetails of all knorem evonts., if any, after lhe reparing date ane discossd in Mole &,
EXPRESSION OF APPRECIATION

We are graieful 1o the Mayor, mambars of the Exscidive Committes, Goungifons, the Municpal Manager and Heads of Deganments far
tha suppor sxdended durng the financal year. & spedal word of thanks %o &l sial in (e Finencs Daparimanl, for withoul their
Aasistance ese Anmal Financial Stalemants would not haye bean passiblo.

CHIEF FINANCLAL OFFICER

AUDITOR - GENERAL

SOUTH AFRICA,
21 AN 2085

[ 25
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2014

ASSETS

Current Assets

Irverilor ies

Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Receivables from Mon-exchange Transactions
VAT Receivable

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Operating Lease Receivahles

Men-Current Asscts
Properly, Plant and Equipment
Intanglbole Assets

Invesiment Property

Heritage Assets

Total Assets
LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities

Provisions

Favables from Exchange Transactions
Payables from Non-exchange Transactions
Unspent Condilional Granls and Receipts
Current Portion of Long-term Liabilities

Mon-Current Liabilities
Long-term Liabllities
Employes Benefit Liabilities
Mon-current Provisions

Total Liabilities
Total Assets and Liabilities

MET ASSETS
Accumulated Surplus / (Deficit)

Total Net Asseats

—-17
A
2014 2013
Note Restated
R R
54 469 208 54 453119 |
' 378 380 482 117
4 4 2683 219 68 287
5 10 385 068 1615 831
6 5 B34 018 2 729 459
7 42 476 321 49 447 451
8 121 263 109 975
410 355 282 310 082 TGS |
g 388 551 450 284 063 D33
10 1378 537 1421 313
1 20 411 575 23 679 800
12 17 719 17 718
474 B28 490 364 535 884
— R
|
34 742 452 37 072 945
13 134 814 72 B85
14 12 034 816 12 396 075
15 2 404 548 688 203
16 2 575 2509 £3 67 031
18 17 592 917 348 650 | |
39 996 440 7 077 807
18 32 995 183 588 079
19 842 751 B6& 200
20 6 158 527 5 621 438
74 738 892 44 150 752
| |
400 089 598 320 385 133
—
400 089 598 320 385 133
21 ap0080598 | | 320385133 |
———400-0808-588————326-385 133
—AUDITOR - GENERAE————

11
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Froperty Rates

Fines

Licences and Permits

Income from Agency Senices

Government Granis and Subsidias Recaivad
Fubliz Contributions and Donations

Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Semnvice Charges

Rental of Facilities and Equipment

Intarast Eamed - Extarnal Investmants
Interest Eamed - Qutstanding Deblors

Diher Revenua

Gains on Disposal of Properly, Plant and Equipmant

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Emiplovesa Related Costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Depreciation and Amortisation
Impairment Losses

Repairs and Maintenanca
Financa Costs

Contracted Services

Grants and Subsidies Paid
General Expanses

Government Grants (Conditional )
Loss an Dispasal of Property, Plant and Equipment

Total Expendituira
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR

Refer to Bud

Statement for explanation of budget varlances

12

Mote

28
28
30
30
a1

a2
a3

35
36
a7

BEEEE

Aciuai
2014 2013
Restated
R R
B 468 165 10 765 087
7011 338 4348 74
2 BBO BBS 2110 477
1382 71 1285 3789
217 028 021 163 B75 404
120 300 6 000
1325 645 2 116 831
1 804 283 15637 225
3173126 2 250 781
1138 373 1138810
1 848 952 1 801 588
287 280 =
246 488 019 187 32T 432
45 535 361 39 434 554
13 B47 864 13219975
30 206 134 26 555 203
2245770 B 473 445
2331 654 2-308 Ta1
1814 921 255 966
5 846 408 5 583 305
3371187 31 075 421
47 322 460 3082373
13 968 B44 & 056 859
324 574 33 967
166 783 553 172 B36 206
L e——— =L
ﬂ 14 381 226
——l




UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Recsipts
Property Rates

Governmant Grant and Subsidies
Public Corfributions and Donations
Senvice Charges

Interest Recaived

Dther Recaipts

Paymeants

Employas Ralated Cosls
Remuneration of Couneillors
Interest Paid

Suppliers Pald

Qthar Payments

MET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchass of Property, Plant and Equipment

Purchase of Intangible Assats

Procesds on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equpment
Proceads on Sale of Land

MET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceads from Bomowings

Repayment of Borrowings
HET CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES

MHET INCREASE | ([DECREASE]) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
Cash and Cash Equivalents al End al Pariod

Actual
2014 2013
Note Rastated
R R
5670 457 6 555 Ted
186 038 249 185 705 000
120 300 6 000
31196 803 BO9 636
3878 225 2 36T 222
4 332 730 4 302 304
(45 563 071) (38 631 188)
(12 847 B864) {13 218 975)
(1814 821) {255 D66)
{73 261 738) 154 117 SEL)
{3 BYE 141) (31 075 421)
46 T3 881 130 G2 446 384
(133 538 709) {46 819 453)
(490 530) {455 BE3)
632 308 G 274
2883322 -
{130 503 604) {47 239 042}
S0 000 Ga0 s
{3448 660 {318 749)
48 651 350 {318 T49)
{6 971 125} 14 G848 593
49 447 451 24 558 A58
42 476 321 49 447 451

13

[ AUDITOR - GENERAL |
sOUTH AFRICA
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Description Total

2013

Balance at 30 Juna 2012 244 352 992
Comection of Ermar (Mote 44) 61 040 814
Restated Balance 30 June 2012 305 993 90T
Surplus § (Deficit) for 201213 14 281 220
Balance at 30 June 2013 320 385 133
2014

Surplus  (Defcit) for the year 201314 78 704 265
{Balance at 30 June 2014 400 088 598

Details on the movernent of the Funds and Reserdes are set out in Nota 21,
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UMZIMVUBL LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

BASIE OF PRESENTATION

The Anraal Financist Statemants have been prepanad an an Aconial Besis of accounsing and ana in accordance with the histoncal cosl
eervanbion, axcep] whane ndicsiad ctherwiss,

Tha Anrual Financisl Blabemants have been prapamd in accondanca with he effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accouriirg
Praglices (GRAP), a8 approved by the Minisiar of Financs, including &y inlerpraiations, guidatnes ard dinclives ssued by the
#iccouming Slandards Board and e Municipal Finanos Management Act, 3003 (Aol Mo, B8 of H003)

1.1 Changes in Accownting Policy and Camparabiliny

#ccouriing Policies hava bean congistanily applied. excep! whee olhersise indicated Dok,

Far ihe years anded 30 June 2043 and 30 Jura 2014 the municipaily has sdopied tha accoursing framework as set ouf in paragraph 1
mibave. The delzils of ary residling changes in Accounling Policy and comparalive realalemants are 58 oul Dakrs and In ihe edesant
Malea bo tha Annusd Financial Slatemaris

The municipality changes an Accaunting Palicy anly # the change:

(8] Is requirsd by B S3andand ol GRAF; ar
(B Poesuls in Gw Arsuel Frosncsd Stelamnenis poviding eabie and mone relevard irformation about the efecis of iransaciiana,
piher svenls or condfions an tha murscipality's inancial poaition, inancial parformanc: ar cash fonw,

1.2 Critleal Adgemenids, Exsfimations and 4sstimplians

In tho appiicalion of the muricipakly's Accounting Polides, which are described belw, managamant s requined 1o make judgements,
asfmates and aasumplions abosd Bha carmying amaunts of assals and ilabilties al are nol readily apparendt bom olher acues, The
esimales and assccialed sssumplions are based on historical axpermncs and alhes factors that are considered ta be reasonable under
i circumelancas, the mesults of which lorm tha basks of making the judgements aboul camying values af asEeds ared l@biilies thal am
mal raacily apparen! from other sources. Aciusl fedudls meay difter from these aeimalas.

Thase estimatas and undaryng assumplians & reiewed on an ongoing bass, Redsiens o sosounting sstimates am recognised in
fhe paricd in which the estimsale i8 reavised i s ravision afects anly at pancd or in the period of the revislan and lulure pariads If ine
ravisicn affects bolh currant and fusure percds.

Tha faliowing arm the crilicsl [udgemania and sslimalians thal managamant have made in the process of Eaphing ihe Funlispally's
Acecunling Polcies and that have e mest significant etiec on the smouris recognied in Annual Finarcial Stabemaonis;

121 Revanuis Racogndion

Accounting Palicy 11.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transsclions and Accoundng Palcy 113 on Revenue from Mon-sechange
Transacticrs descibes e condilions wdar which revanus will be recceded by the marmgemant of (he murscipality

In making their judgemeni, the menagemant cansidorad Bhe delalled criteria for the recogniion of revanue as sof oul in GRAP B
[Hmvenue fom Exchange Transaslons ) and GRAF 23 [Revenus om Non-eochange Trentactions ) Ag far as Revanua from Man-
exchiangs TeRrSackions & concemad [see Basis of PrepamSion abowe), ard, i paricular, whathar tha municipality. when goods are
sald, had transfered io he buyer e significent fsks and rewans of ownemhip of the goods and whin sendces is mndorsd, whether
ik gervica Pas baan mndered, Also of mporance is the eslimation process irmohaed i initlaly measaning revenios al the Ter value
thewecd. Management of B municpaily & satislied thal recognition of the revenus in the Genenl year & spproprata.

1.2.2 Fimanclal Assets and Liabdlithes
The cassification of Financiad Assets and Liabiiliss, inlo calegesses, is nasad on judgamsnt by managemand. Ascouniig Pollcy 8.1 on

Einancial Asssis Clasaification and Accouniing Palocy 8.2 on Financial Liabiliies Classificadion describa the fachors and chledia
considarad by tha managemant of the municiaakly in [ ciessiiesion of Finansal Assets and Liabilives,

in making Be shove-manboned judgensent, management considered the definilion ard recogrétion criloria for the classificalion of
Fianclal Instruments as sat cul in GRAP 104 ( Francial Inalranants ) Ly
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UMZIMVUIBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1.2.3 |Impairment of Financial Assebs

Accoanling Palicy B4 oa Impaiment of Financial Assets desoribes the process Tollwed [0 delermine the vale 28 which Francial
Assnis should be impaired. In making the estmatian of ta impaimsenl. @ management of te mankipalily consigered e detailed
critetia af impairmens of Financial Assals a8 st oul n GRAP 104 {Financil Instramants} and used s judgement o solnol @ varsty of
mathods and make sesumplions that are mainly based on merkel cordifons exisling al tha end of She mporing penicd, The
mansgament of ks municpality = satisfiod thal impakmenl of Fingncial Asssis recorded doring B yaar 8 sopropriate,

=  |mpainment af Trde Raceivables:
Tha calculalion in respect af the impalmant of Defrers s baisd on an asessment of the oxlant o which Debiors have defauited
on payments arRady fue, Ard An sasessmen) of lher abilly 1o make paymanis Badsd an teek credBworlhinesa., This is
perlormed per sardca-dentillabla cabegones scrogs all classes of debiors.

The lidal increass i estimation of the impairmant of Recaivables from Exchangs Trensaciions and thad of Recaivabies fram Men-
eschange Transactions ane disclosad in Moles 4 and 5 io $he Annual Fimancial Stalemants

1.2.4 Useful lives of Proparty, Plamt and Egquipmant, Intangible Assets and Invastmant Froperty

Az descrived in Accounling Polcies 3.3 . 4.3 snd B2 the municipally depresiates ite Property, Plant & Eguipmenl and Invasimanl
Prapefly, and amodises its Intangible Assedts. cwer the estimalad welul lves of tha asseis, taking iAo Account e residual values of
I assals af the end of hedir usahs lvas, wihich is detsmined when tho assets am availanis far uss.

The useful lives of assels are baged on management's estimaton, Manageman congdaned the impact of lechnalogy, awalabiity of
caphial lurding. service reguremeants and requined mbum on aseals in order lo datermine the opfimum wseful ile apsactalion, whars

appeopriale.

Trea eslimealion of residual values of assets is based on managamanl's judgemenl 8% o whether Sie assels will Be seld oF used 1o the
end of thesr useful fivas, and in what condifion ey will be a1 thad fime.

128 Impairment: Write-down of Propaerty, Plant & Equipment, Intangible Assols, Invesiment Praperty, Heritage Assots and
Irvanborisg

Accoursing Policy T on Impaimant af Assefs, Aceaunling Palicy 4.2 on Intangible Assels — Subssquent Messuremend, Amorisation
and Impairmani ard Accounding Policy 9.2 an imaentony = Subsequen Meassunemen| descrbe the condbons under whish nen-linancial
assals are lesbsd for potential impalrmand losses by tha management of the municipality. Ssgnificard aslmates and judgemenis are

mada rafating 1o imparment leeling af Propery, Plant ard Equipment, impsirmeni lesting of Intangive Assats and welle-down ol
Inverdories b ke lowest of Cosl and Net Realsable Valua,

in moking the abous-manlianad estimales and judgement managemen! consicared e subseguerd measurament criters and
indiators al petenlial impaiment losmes as set ouf in GRAP 31 (Impaimeni of Man-cash Genevaiing Assets) and GRAP 28
{impaimant of Cash Generaling Assals) In particular, the caiculation of the ecovarabile senice amaun for PPE and iniangitie Asseis
and B Mol Roalisabils Value for Invantares invohas sigrificant judgment by managenmssnt

1.2.6 Provisions and Contingent Liabiidies

Managemenl judgament is requimd when recogriding and measuring Provisions and whan messuing Conlinger Liabiities.
Provislans am discountad whvens the eflect of discounling Is masarial using schuarial valuations.

1.27 Budgs! Information

Devialions between budget and actual amounts aré regardad s= maleral differences whon & 10% devialion exists. All material
difisrenpos aro caploingd in e redevanl Malis o s Arounl Finsncls! Sialsments.

1.3 Fresentabion Currency

The Annuad Financial Slataments s preganed in Seulh African Rand, rourded off to the rearasl Rand which is She municpalbes
furscticnal curransy,

1.4 Godng Concémn Assumption

Tha Anrual Firancial Slabamends have bean prepared oh e Gong Concem Basls .

1.5 Offeeting

Azsels, Lisbilties, Revenues and Exponses hava nol besan offssl sxcept when offsetting s mguim: ’
GRAP,

|

e e
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.6 Siandards, Arsansmanfa o Srendarle and lnlarprsdabines s iesied bid ol vad ENaciive

Thae folowirg GRAP Slardards have bean isseed bul are rot yed affective ard have not boen sardy acopled by the municesily:

= (GRAF 18 Sagmanl Reporting - Esusd March 2005

s GRAP 3 Related Party Diclosures [Revsed)

= GRAP 332 Bardea Concapsion Amangamen] Gramar - issued Deoember J0H05

= GRAP 105 Tranalers between Enlilies under comman conticl - Bsied Movambar 2010

& [GRAP 106 Transfers babwaen Entilies not under commsan canbeol - msued Nowembas 3010
= GRAF 107 Margars - issued Novambar 2010

= GRAP 108 Sinlubary Recshmbies - iSiusd Datam ke 2000

Tha Minther of Finance announced tha te appication of GRAF 2% will bo effecive for the pariod staking afiar 1 Agdl 2013, All ciher
slardands as fisted above will only be affective when & dale & announsed by tha Minisier of Finance.  This dale & nal cusrenlly
Avallabin,

The A58 Direclive 5, paragraph 28, sets oul (he principlss far fe eppdcalion of the GRAP 3 gudakres in the delammination of fhe
GFRAP Aeparing Framewark hiarechy as sei oul in the standard of GRAP 3 on Accouring Polcies, Gireages in Accounting Esfimates
ani Errors

Whare & standard ol GRAP & approved as effeciive, || raplacss the equivalerd slabamend of inlemalipnal Publc Secicr Accounting
Stmndards Board, Inlematenal Financial Reporling Siandards or Garerally Accepbed Accounting Principlss. Whete & slandand of
GRAP has been ssued bl is nod yet i affect, the municipalty may selecl 0 apply the pinciples estsblahed in Thal ssanda o
daveloping an approprizte Accounting Policy dealing wilh & padticular seciion or avant befare applying paragraph 12 of the Standard of
GRAP an Accouniing Polckes, Changes in Accounting Estimales and Emars.

The municipalily appied e princiies asiabishad in the Tollkwing Slandarss of GEAP Sal have been issusd bul ane net el silacia.
in devaloping appropriate Accoungng Palcies deafing wilh tha foliowing ransaclions, bul haws ned eary adogied these Standards:

s GRAP 20 Refated Parly Disttauras [Ravised)

Managamen| fas cansidarad &l of 1he abowe-manlioned GRAP Standards issisd bid ned el effscive and anticipalas that the adoption
of thess standmeds wil nod have & sigrificand irmgacl on (he Srendial position, financial performance or cash flows al e municipaldy.

MET ASSETS

21 Accumidated Surples

Inekadad in ihe Accumulaied Surplus of e muncipality are the faliowing Reserves et are mainiened o tems of specifc
reguirenms nis:

211 Capital Replacemsnt Resarve [CRR)

In arder 4o rsance e provaion of infrestuciure and olher llems of Propedy, Plani and Equipmant from intemal sounces, amounls afe
transfored from the Accumuéasted Supiua[Dafist] 1o e CRA In tams of delegated posers.

The hoflowrsg provisions B sl Tor e crealion and wilisation af e CRR:

s The cash funds (hat back wp ®e CRA ae Invested unlll ulfised. The cash may ooly Da nvasted in accorcance with the
Invesiment Bolicy af tha muncipality.

«  Tha CRR may anly be uilised for te purpese of punchasing itams of Froperty, Plant and Equipmanl &nd may nelt e used for the
maintmaancs Al FRass ilame

»  Whanewar @0 asset s puchased ou of the CRA, an amount eguil & e cost prce of the asssl is frenslerad Tram e CRR and
the Accumulaled SurpluafDehsl] & crediied by & comespanding amounl.

2.1.2 Capital Coniribudicns from Gavermmani

Whan liems of Propery, Planl and Equipmenl & finarced from gowernmenl grarks. & iranster is made from the Accumulaled
SurpluafDaficd] b I Gevemenant Grants Reserve equal o the governmant grans recorded as mevenue n the Stalement of Financial
Pesformance in accordance wilh & direclive [Cireular Mo 18) issusd by Mational Treasury. When such lems of Proparty, Planl and
Erpiipment e deprciaind, & iansfer is made from Be Govemment Grants Resane o Se Ascomulated Surp £ The
purpasa of this pelicy & 1o pramets communily squity and fachilabs budgetary condrel kry arduwing That suficien funes an el asida &
oSl the Tubane GSRIBCIEN0N CRAangas hal will oo Incurred pver the estimated seelul v of U ilen of Propery, ni ar-d Louipmend
Enancad from govemment granis.

PFROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

L1 Initial Recagaition
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Propedty, Flar and Equisanent are tangible nan-oumant asseds (Including Infreglnaeture assels) thal ane held for use bn the praduction or
SUpRRY of QOIS Or SRrvitss, Menlal 1k oNers, or lor admnsiralive porposes, and arm sapsciad o ba weed during mone han ane year.

Thno cost of @n lem of Propedty, Flam and Epepmend i recognised as an assel i1, and only T, il & probable that fulure ecoromic
berelils or senics polental assodated with the llnm will Row to the municpadly, and i the cost or fair value of the tem can be
measuned relably,

Peepety, Fianl and Equipment ore inilially recognisad at cost an e aoquisiicn dale or in the case of assets acquired Dy grants of
danations, cepmad cost, baing the tair vaiue of the at=1 on iniial recognitian. The cost of an em of Propsiy, Pianl end Equipment ks
e purchase price and aller cosis afidbutable to bring tha asset fo e localisn &nd condillon necessary for it 1o ba capabés af
operating in the mannar inlarded by tha moricipally. Trade diecourte and rabates oro doducted In aring of the eaal. Tha caal siao
inchides e reces=ay cosls of dsmanlfing and ramndng (he assel and restoring the ste on which | s lecabed,

Whan significan] companerils of an ibem of Property. Pland and Equipmant hawe diffeserd ussdul ifves, Bwey am accounsed for as
saparabe Bams (major componants) of Propary, Pland and Equipmeanl.

Wheara an ageal s acguired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {ie. 8 nep-exehangs Fureaction), the cost ks doemed o
be aqua to the fair valee of Bhat asset an the date Rcquired.

Tra cosl of & iem of Propamy. Plant and Eguipment acquined in exchanga far nes-mansiang asesis ar monstary assols, or &
combination of manslany ard nod-reanelany ssets s mensured al the fair value ol tha assel ghen up, unless the f2ir value of the assef
received i move cearly evident, If the acquired itam could nal be massursd a% its fair value, Hs cost ls measured @ Ihe camyng
ampunt of tha assal givan up

bajar spare parts and servicing equipment quallfy as Fropsety, Plani and Equipment when the monicipality expacts i use Them dusing
marne than cne peroc. Similardy, i (ke major spars perls and serdcng ecuipment can be used oy in conneclion with an ilem aof
Prapary, Plant and Equipment they are accownted or as Proparty, Plant and Equipmanl.

23 Subgegurant Megsurement

Bubmwgquun| sganudbae relaling o Property, Flaml and Equipmant i capiaisad f 0 is probabie that hufure econcmic berallls of
potenlial service defivary assocabed with the subssequent expendiure wil fiow bo the municpally s the cosl of & vake of he
subgaquant gxpandiling can ba rakably measured, Subsequent axpendilum incumed on an @s8et is only caphalzed when || increases
the sapacily or fulure ecancmic benefils associalod wih tha assal. Whans fa municioality replaces parls of an assel, || darssognisas
§he part of tha assal baing epleced and capitakses ibe new companent,

Subssquantly all Praperly Plant and Equipment are measurad af cosl, s sccumulated deoneciafion and accumulatad ipaineanl
lasses,

Campenaation ram thind partles for Bams of Proporly, Plant and Equipment thal wane mpaiod, ksf ar givan up (8 nduded in e
Sttamant of Financisd Parfamaancs whan (s sampsneatian beoomes recalvablo.

13 Deprecistion

Depreclation on assets alhsr tham land i caltudsted on cosl, using she Straipi-loe Malfod, to alocate their cost or revalsed amounls
ho [heir residual values over the estmated usalul Gves of tha assets. The depfecialion method used reflacts ta patiam in wiich (e
asesl’s fuune economic benefiis or gervice podential are expecied fo be consumed by the munigpally, Each padd of an Hem of
Proparty. Panl and Eguipment with a cost thal is sigrificant in relation fo the tolal easl of the ilem is depreciaind separaialy

Bapraciation only commances when (he asse! is avalable for use, uniess stated offmiwiss, The depreciation raies ane bassd an fhe
frilnuweng mstimaled usehd lves:

Ansel Clans Years Angel Class Yoars
Buildings 25 - 100 Cifhsr
Mobila Ofcas 5-10 |SpeEaing Vahiclsn £-20
Dirsar Vehiclas B-10
Infrastruchare Qe Equipment 3-7
Boads and Paving 45 - 50 Fumigwe and Fillings 5«10
Gravol Roads 3-10 Walenzral 15
Langfil Shes 10 -a5 Bing and Cortainare
| Specials 10 -1
Community Crner fam; of PlRYLIEN e GEMNERAL, -
Sacyrity &=10 0 H AF -
Recraafional Faciilias 18- 60 Lirasry 3 5 5-20
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Tha assets' resdual valoas, estimaled usedul Ives @nd depescialion meShod are reviewsd anrualy and Gdhuetad proEDBCTvaly,
eppropriabe, at sach reporling dale. Reviewing the wsedul ife of an assel on &n annusl bEsis doas mol regquine ihe musnicipalfy o amend
I praviaus aslimaie unlass axpeclasons diflar trom 1he pravious asimale,

24 Lang
Land is slated al hslencal coal and i nol depresaled a8 il is dasmad b have an indafinita aeetul He
28 Mfresfructire dssets

Infmsiruciure ASssls are any assels thad are parl of a networs of Sedar asssls. Infaslruciune AsEsls ane shown al cost lass
sccumulsied depeacialion and accumulsied impaimenl. Infrastinachas Aasels &t resbed similaty o &l othar assets of the munid pality
in tems of the Assat Maragemant Poloy.

26 fncompiede Conséruction Wark
Ircnplebs Construclion Work i siated af historical cogt. Depraciation only commences when the assel i avalables fof use
A7 Leased Assats

Assets capilalised under finarce lsases ame deprecialed aver thaw expacied useful lves on e sama bass as Propery, Pan and
Equpmenl contraled by e runiGEsily oF, whees SNonen, e lem of e reevant ease i ihene ks no reazonable cerakty el b
miunicipakby will obltein oenership by the end of the lease beme

1.8 Derecognilion

The cAmying amouwrd of an Bem af Proparty, Flant ard Equipment is derscognised an dispessl, o whan i liluna sconomic benafils or
service polential are axpecled from i usa ar disposal

Tiee gaky or ek artsing from ke deracognition of an iiem of Propery, Plani and Eguipment s ineluded in: surpius or dafick when the
llem is denscognised. Gains are nol classiied a8 nevenue.

Gains o losses ane calculaled as he diferencs bebwesan the caming valse af essels {cost less accumidated depreciation s
securnulabad impakmant losses) and the propeeds from disposals ame included in the Stalemsant of Financial Performance asa gain o
Ioss on disposal of Propesy, Plant and Equipmend,

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Tha municpaliy changed lis Accourding Polioy kom GRAF 102 o GRAP 31 wih no affect on the fimancial informasion praviausty
digzlosad

4.1 Initial Recagmitian

WeriEabis ron-menelary assels withoul physical substance are cassfied ard recognised as imlangible Assals. The murnicipality
recognisas an inlangikis Azsed i ils Slatemans af Fnancial PasBion only when [t is probable thal e sxpecisd fsure aconcmic banedis
or sarvioa podentinl thal are alinbutable jo s asssl wil Agw (o Ihe municipally and e cost or fair valee of the aesel can be maesuoRd
ralianbly.

intemaily generaied Intangible Assets are subjecl % siricl recognifon crlena before they ave capiiafsed, Ressanch aupanditune is

recognised &8 an Bepensa 85 I & incumed. Gasis inoured an devslopmsanl prejects (reating to the design and lesting af fés' of
improved producis) sre recogrised 88 Intangible Assais when tha follewing criteria ace hufiled:

{a)  ilis technicaly feasible o compisia thi Infarginta Assed so hat it wil be avaiiabe for use)

(@) Maragemant indands b comples lhe inlangbie Asset and uks o sall i;

(g}  Thanrs i &0 abilily b use or sall the imangibie Assel;

{d]  Ilcanbe demonsimted how e Intangiole Assat will gansrata probable future scanomic banefilal

(@) Adeguate technicsd, financial and olher resources 1o compleds e devalopmant and o use or sell the Inlangide Assel Are
avaitable; sl

{fy  The expendiure atiibutsble |o the Insngible Aseel during its development can be relisbly maessured.

Oiher deweliopmenl expendiunes ihad do not meat these crberia ore recognised 82 8n expanss A6 Ncumed.
praviausly mcognised as an expenss are ral recogrised a8 80 assel in A subsequent punud- EMHEIMH dh"l .
meordad as imlangible Asssals and amorlissd rom e poing al which the asse? s avallabigTorTSe T 1l i
Impaimenl sanualy, i accardance wigh GRAP 21 or GRAP 35,

intangible Asssls are inilialy secegnized ai cosl The cosl of an Intangibls Asset is 1he
Bring Whe nlangibie Assal fo the localion and condilion necessary for (1 1o be capabie
municipakly, or whena an Imangible Asset s acquired al no cost, or for @ nomisal ceal, 1he cos
acquisition, Trade discounis and rebales are deducled in amving &l tha cost.

24
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Tha cosf of an Inlanciblis Asset acquired in eachange Tor non-monelary asssls or monelsy assels, or & combmalion of monelary and
nor-monetany assels, i measued al (he far value of e assel givan up, unless the fair vaioa of the asset recaivad is mom Cealy
avidant. If the: acquined [bem could nol ba maasured &1 |18 feir vahie. &3 cost B measuned o (he carying amount of the assel ghen up
Il the acquirad ilents [&T value was nol detarminabla, il's deamed cost is the carnying amount of the assebis) given up.

4.2 Srbseguant Heasuriment, Amorrsaian amd mpalemam!

Afer inilial recogrilion. imangble Assels ame caried at cosl less any accurmulated amorisation and any accumulated impaimmant
losses,

Expenditure on an intangible ilem [hal was intially recognised as an eponse shadl nol be mcognised as par of tha cogl of an dangile
Aagat @l @ labar datla.

I lerms: of GRAP 31, inlangible Azsets are dislingushed batween inlernally generated Intangible Assets ard oiher Intargible Asgats,
It t& harthar distinguiahad betwaan indalinga or finfle uaeld Bwea, AmarEsation is charged on & Siegi-foe Basis over the imangible
Aszals’ usalul fves. The residual value of inlangble Assets with finile usefu lves |s zemo, unless an acive market ewsis, ‘Whars
intangible Assets ara deamaed b have indefinite usafd lves, such Intangible Asseds @re pal smofised, However, such intangible
Anpals ara Hu*ﬂ;‘-’lh ar anroal imparmenl leal

Amaortiantion cnly commences whan the asssi & aveilable for e, unisss sinted olhermize. The emomsation rabes are based on e
{nllowing estimated wusedu| ives:

Agspt Class Years Asset Class TRAMS

Campuber Soltwan i ‘Website 5

Inlargiole Assets are annually tested for impairmen as described in Accounling Paolicy 7 on impaimmant of Assals, including Inlangiis
Aszats nal yat avalabla for use. Whers ifeme af Inangible Assals Revs basn impsied, he carning unlue in acjustied by the
impairment loss, which s recognised as an expensa in e parod thal the imparment B iderifisd. The impairment loss is he
difarsnce betwaan B cartying &mouni and lhe ecoverable sanics amount

The estimated usefl [fe, residual values and amorsation method ame reviessd anrually 8t e ang of The Ninancal yaar Ay
adljugimenia ariging Iram the annual eeiew are applsd progpectively a8 & Change in Accounling Estimaie in the Staiement ol Fnancial
Perfoemancs.

4.1 Derecogrifion
intanpible Assals an denecognised whan the assel & discased of or whon thesa ars no furiher scanemic benalils or sefvics polental

eupected from the use of the ===el. The gain or loss anising on the disposad or reliremend of an Indangible Assed is delammined aa The
dilferance balwesn (e pracescs of dispoaal Ard 1he caTying valus and is recognised in the Stslement of Financal Perdormance.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
5.1 Inital Recognition

Inuagimant Propary inclutdes proparty (Iand of @ building, or parl of 8 bulldg, o both lend and buddings held undsr a finance leaze]
fiald I aam rentads andior for capilad appoeciation, rathar than hedd 5 mesl service delvery objectives, the produclion or supphy of
gosds of senvicss ar the &8s af &" agsal in e ordinary cowrse of operalians.

A1 infllal mceognition, The municipally measungs Imsasimant Propey 8t cosl including ianeaction Gosts oncs il msels the defniion of
veeimanl Propaity. However, whers an lnvssimient Propeny was acquined through a non-exchange ansaction |i.e, where it acquingd
tie irestmont Fropary for ng ar & nominal value), is cost is s airveive 28 al e dete of aoguision

The casl of asll-conatrucied Fvasimanl Propedly is the cosl o dale af complstion,

Basie] on managament's judgemenl, tha tolowing ertada have bean applisd to mhmﬂﬂm
oty on propsaly el fo nessihe SOUTH
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{21 Lapd hald far lnrg-beem | sppracizion ralhar thas for shadlerm sals in ks srdinary ssises of apesnilisng,
&

(o) Land haid for & cusmenily undedamingd lubee uss (I ke muricipality has ned dedamined fhat it will use the land as owner-
octupied propery or far shor-lerm sale i the ordinewy course of operations, the land is regasded &8 held lor capiad
apprecialian};

[} & bullding owred oy the municipalfy dor held by ha municpality undaer a finance lease] and leased cul under anée ar mone
aperaling Bases on o commercial bass [his will include the property portlolo renled ouwl on 8 commencial basis on bahal of the
muricipaliy);

[y A praperly ownsd by e mosicipslily and Bassd cul al & balow mame] renlal; and

{2}  Property that is being conswucled ar developed for future use as imvesiment propery.

The rant &amad doss not have b be &l 8 commercial base or markel ralaled Sar e propety o be classiliad a6 FraestmAant propary.

The folowing asseis do not tall in the amibn of Invesimant Property and shall be dossifisd a2 Propaity, Pianl and Equipman, invanlony
or Ken-curen Assels Hedd-lor-Sale, AE Apprnpriaie;

[a} Propsrty held for sals 0 the ordinary course of operations at in the pracess of construchion of dewsicpment for such gak;

(b}  Propery being consiructed or dévaloped an behall of ird paties;

[c]  Cwwner-omupied propary. incdudng (among ather things) property held for fubore use as cwnes-oocupied prapay. propany hald
far fusture development and subsscuent se s gwnar-occupied propeny. propanty ccoupied by amployees such as housing lar
porscninal fwhathar or not T amploysss pay rent sl market ralaa) and Scupied propedty aveailing diaposal;

[d}y  Proparty hal is SBased 1o ancthar anlily under & finance laasa;

(2} Property held o provide goods and services and also gersraias cash infiows; and

[}  Pmpaedy held tor sirsdagic purpeses which would be sccounled for i accordance wilh Lhe Standard of BRAP on Prapany, Flant
and Equipmeanl

5.2 Spbsequent Measurement

imvestment Property is measured using thie Cost Modsl and s sisted 81 cosl lese sccumalated depmciaiion and accumulsied
Imparman losses. Dapracialion s calculaled om cost, osing the Siaighldine kethod oeer fhe ueelid lils af e peopsdy, which s
aslimasad at 25 - 100 years, Componanis of asseds hat ane significant in relation io the whols ssssl and that have dlfemend usebd lves

ore depreciabed separabety,

Tha gain or loss ansng on Ihe disposal of an Invesimen| Property is defamired &= the diflerance balwean the 53%s proceads and the
earnyrsg valug &nd is recognissd in ke Siateensnt of Financial Pafarmanca,

4.3 Derecogniiion

An Investmient Propery shall bs derecognissd (elminaled rem the Statement of Financlal Posiion] on dbpessl or when ha
Irvastmand Praparly & parmanenlly withdraem from use and no fulure economic bersfils of 28rvice potanlial ane expacled fram s
disposal.

HERITAGE ASEETE

A Hefilage Assal i defined a5 an asset thal has a cuhsal, erwionmental, hissoncsl, nabaal, seenlific, echnological or arlisbc
signilicance, and is held and preserved indefinilaly for the banafi of present and fulwe generations.

Herlage Assels gre nol deprecialad awing 10 uncerainky regarding o their estimated ussful bees, The municipalfy assess ab each
raporting dalo if thene is an indicalion of mpaiment.

B4 dnithal Recagaition

The cost of an Bam of Henlags Assets & recognined a5 an assat i, and anly i, it is probainle @al lutare econamic banafils ar sardce
polangs aesocialed with the Hem will fiow o the municipably, and if the cost o Talr valoe of tha liem can be measured redably.

Hortage Asseis are Infiialy recognized ai cosl on ils acqulsiion date or in the came of assels acquied by granl or danalion, desmad
et Daing ihe kair valus af Bhe asset on initial recognision, The cosd of an tem of Hartage Assads i the purchase prics and olber cedls
mitribugable 1o bring 1he asaet b the location and condBion necessary for it fa be capable of eparating in the manner imended by the
municipally, Trade discounis and rebales ars decuctsd in arivieg ai 1he cost The cost also indudes lhe necessary cosls af
dimmantling and remenirsg (he axeed and esioning the 5Bz an which s lcaled

Whers an assal is acquined by Bhe municipality for no ar nominel considanason fi.e amn.m-u_'xw - sl i :-]l:
be equal 1o the Fair valus of (hat assed on ha date acguired. z 1

Tha casl of &n ilam of HerZage Assels acguired in emchange faf & nen-monalanry asset or ' TR
and nan-menelany BEBAILE, 9 maeasunsd & Iha fair veioe of e asset gven up. unlese the :qr\‘il.ll ul Ihi ¥ fegppaed s gpopl deark-
gvidant. I the acquired ilom cauld not be measured &{ &S tai valus, (15 cost & maasured aifthe caryjegan GRS it hgivan L

.
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o ok T
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Susaquanl espancihes mlating 1> Heriiage Assais ik capitalsed ¥ 4 & probable (hal fulure economio benefils or polential serdce
dalvery associated with the subsequenl expendiiure wil flow o the munidpsily and the cost or fak vafua of (he subBeguerl
mapendilure can ba raliably maasumed, Subsequenl axpandiue ncumed on &n assel is anly capilafissd when i increases the capacity
or lefune aconomic bersfits assodated with the assel. YWhere the municpality replaces paris af an assal, it darecognises tha pan of the
assat boing roplaced and capialses the new comporsanlt,

Subssquenity &l Harlags Assals ang masauned 81 co8l, e sccumulabed Fmpainment koo,

A3 Darmenpaitive

THl CAMANG ML of an tem of Herkage Assels is Ganscogniesd on dispoal o when no Tulue scancemic banefils or Seevice
polential are expecied from &= uss or disposal. The gain or loss amging from the derecognition of an fem of Herlage Assels is included
in surplus or dedicl whan tha Hem is derecognised, Gains are rol clasaed &5 revenuee, Gans or losses are calculaled &= the
differance balwean The carmgng value of sssets {cosl less accumulaled impaimmeanl losses) and the disposal proceeds s includad in the
Etaternani af Financial Perdormancs a5 a gain or lass on dispesal of Harlage Bssals,

6.4 Transiforal Provisions

Tha municipaiity ulilised thi transticna) prodsions undar Diracive 4, which sllees 3 vears for e maasumement of Herdage Assais.

IMPAIRMENT OF ABSETS

Thi municipaily classifies aif asseis held wilth ihe primary chjacive of ganemling 8 commernisd retum as Gaah Genaraling Asssis. A
oiher aEsels Are classified 88 Non-cash Ganevaiing Acreds

.1 hnpairmeat of Cesh Gendraling Azsets
The muricipality ass=sses al each reparing dabe whalher there & amy indication that an asset may ba impained
il thera is any indicalion thal an assel may be impained, tha recovaratie amaunt & estimated for (e indiidual asssl. ¥R B not possinls

I asEmale (e ecoeerabls amound of The indeidies atdd, (e eioweralie amount of the cash generafing unit o which |he assal
bedorgs is delesmined.

The recowesable amouni of &n assef or @ cash genemling urit & the highor of lis fair valus lnss cosis 10 sall ard e valus in usa, Tha
best evidonco of falr vaiue less cost o 5all I8 The goics in @ binging sale egreemeni in an am's length lransaclion, edjusied for The
imcramsanial cosd thal would be desctly atidbutable bo the deposal of he asset

Valus in use of & cash-gEneraiing sasat la the present value of Tw estmaied future cash Sows expecied 1o De devoed Hon e
coenlinuing usa of an assef and from s disposal at te end of its useh |de,

I e recoverabls amount of &n agssl g lees than its camying amowd, the camyrg amount of the assed is reduced 1o IS recoweabia
amount. Thal reduction & an iImpairmen lss.

& impaimment loss of assels camied &1 cosl less ary accumusied depreciation ar amorisafion is mecognised immedialely in he
Stxiemant of Financial Pedarmance.

Ay impairmen| [6as is recogrised for cash generaling units if the recoverable amount of the uni! is kess fhan the camying amaunt of e
urit. The impaimment oss is afiocated to reduce te caming amount of tha assess Al s unil prs mis an e kesds of fhe carmgng
amaund of aach ss=ef in the unil.

The muricipality assesses al each reporing date whether thers is any indication that on impaimment loss recognised in prior pariods Tor
assels may no longer exisl or may have decreased. ¥ amy such indicaton exisls, the recovamble ameunls al Thoss sssats ans
aglimasad,

The increased camying amount of an asset atinbutabla 40 @ reversal of &n impalreant logs doss nol excesd e camying amount thai
would have been detarmingd had ng impakman loss been recognised for the assed in price perinds.

the Btaiemant al Financial Performancs.

F.2 Impairment of Non-cash Generating Assmis

The municipality assesses at sach repering date whathor thane |s any indization thal an

a7
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il fere = any incication thal an assel may be mpains, e rmcovanable sandce enoun is eslimated for fe indvidual asset. IF it s nol
possicle |0 estimate the recoverable service amount of the indivicual assel, the recoverable serdce amound of the nan-cash genaraling

unit be which the assal badengs ie determinad,

Tha recoverasble service amount of a nan-cash genarating assel is the higher of its faic value fess cosls 1o sell and s valus in ma. Tha
Wallie in @ tar @ non-cash penarating aaset ia the presanl value of 1he SR80S M aning senics pobendial

Fair value les= costs o szl s the amount abtamabie from the sale of an asset n an arm's length ransaclion bebween knowisdgesble,
wiling paries, lass 1he copts of disposal,

if tha recoverabls service amourd of an assel is less than s carmyng amourd, the carymg smounl of he ssEel & educed o its
recoverablie service amount. Thal reduciian s an impalmmesnl inss.

An impairmand loss of asseis carled al cost less any accumudaisd deprecialian or amortsation is recognised immediabely © e
Sxnlemant of Francisl Pedomance.

& impaimmant loss is moognised for non-cash generating unis if ihe recovemble service amount of the unil = less than the Gamying
ameuni ol the unll. The impakmani loss is alccated Lo reduce tPa camying amaunt of e assats of the unil pro mta on the basi of the
carrying amounl of each asset in the uni.

The municipaily assesses 6l Bach repaning dabe whethes (hare i any indicalion (hal &0 imparmen lass recognised in priar periods for
apcaic may no lerger axied ar may have decraaeed, H any kuch indealian axsiz, ®ha e rabla denoce amounts of thosa assels arm
estmated.

T incraasas carmying amount of an assed atinbutabla 0 a myersal of an impaimant loss does not exceed Bie Saming amaunt hal
would have been determined had no imaairmenl kes been recognissd Tor (he asset in prior parods,

A revarsal of @n impaimnant loss of assets camied at cosl less accumulated depreciation or amorisation is rescognissd mmediataly in
the Sxniemenl ol Finencis! Pefiormancs,

FIARCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The muriciaaliy has varous Tvpes of Fimancial Instrumenis and those can be broadly calegorised a8 Faancial Aspsla, Finanos
Liabiities or Rasiual Inferesls in accordance with the subsbance of e faninasiual agreamant. Tha municipality only recognises a
Finangial Irsiruimant when | bacomes a party o the condmciual provisions of Hhe irstumsnl.

Indtia! Recaanition
Finangial Assets and Finencial Liabillies are recogrised an the municpalty's Saslemant of Financial Poaillon when il becomes party 1o
lhe cxeiracthual p'l't.'r'.IH-H:II'H- of {he iralrumenl

The muicipality Sors not offsed @ Fnancial Assel and o Financial Lisbilty unless & legaly enforesable ighl o sei off the recognised
amounts cureclly axigl and e municipally imlancs aifher o saffe on & ned bass, or o realie the Fssel and s=aife B Sabiliy
smultanssushy.

Fair Valug Matheds and Assemglions
The far valkies of Financial ingirumants am delemined as folows

# Tha {air values of quolod imvesimenis are based an curerd bid pnces.

» H the maral far & Finarsinl Bagat is ral eciive {and for unisted sacunlies) the municipality eslabishes far value by using
valalian techniques. These inclode e use of fecenl am's lenglh farsacions, meference 1o ather nsthemants et afe
subslantally e same, gscounted cash flow analysis, and oplion pricsg models making masimum usa of markal inputs and
relying as linlke as possiole on anlily-specific inpuls

The Efactlve Intarast Rate Mathod

Tha Efaciva Inanest Meshod is a method of calculaling fhe smoried cosl of @ Financlal Assel or a Financal Lisbiily and of slocaling
the inleresl income ar imlense] sipenss cver the miavant period. The efieciive imlerest rale & e rale ikl geclly discounts esimaled
future cash payments or recsipls through the supected lits of the Firancial Insinamant or, when appropeiale. & shamer paricd b the nat
carmying amouri of $e Financial Asset or Financial Liablity,

Amortised Cost
Amaitesd Cosl B the amaunt &8 which ha Financial Asssl or Francial Lisbilly is mag
repaymants, plus of mines the cumultie emotsation, using the Efectve Interest Rals
amount and the masarty amount. and minua any reduclian fo img 1l ar uncollaoiabisty,
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1 Financlal Asseis - Clssification

& Finarcial A3580 5 By aseed (hal & a Gagh, & conlfaciual right fo repseve cash ar anosher financial assed from snolhear snlity

In secardarce with GRAP 104 the Fnancial Assels of the municipaliy are classified a8 Tolloss o e lvee calegodies allawed by this
shardand;

# Fimancial Assets measured at Amortised Cost are ner-detative Finarcial Asssls with fived or delerminable payments shat
are nol cuigtad in an aclive markel. They ans ncludsd in Current Assels, except for maturties greaber than 12 manihs, which are
classihed as Hor-curent Assets. Financial Assels al Amcrtised Cost are intially repsgnised al fair valie plus Srereacion cosis
that s direcly alirfbulablia to e acquistion o ssus of ke Financial Assel Aler infad mcognition, Financial Assals ar
meazured ab amodised cost, using the Efeciive inleres! Rade Mothod lesa a proviian for impaimeani.

# Financial Assats mansured ot Falr Value gre Grancisl asss|s that meet aither of the Hmrn;mnmhna:
(I} Danvatives
[¥) Combirssd insinemernts 1hat ars designated a2 fair valus;
{il} instnements held for rading;
(W] Mon-fedivalive Financial Insirumsanis with fsed or deféominables payments thad are designaled et Tair vakie &l inilial
resagration; or
[!'.gﬂhuﬂﬂll Instrumsants thal do nol meal ihe definilion of Firancial rdiruments al Amarised Cost or Financial inginemants st

= Financial Assets measured of Cosl are investmeants in resasual Inlerast ihai do not have a guoled manked prica In an scive
markat and whass laif valee cannal be rsiably measmmed,

The meunicipality kas the lollowing iypes of Financial Asxets as reflacied on the face of the Siabemerd al Firancal Posilian or in the
Modes therefo;

— Type of Financial Assst Classification in terma of GRAP 104
Rscaivabies 0m Exsharge Transacians Financlal Assals al Amorissd Gosd
Receivabies trom Mon-sachenge T e Financisl Assels 8l Amoriised Cost
Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalenis - Motice Dapesits Financial Assals a1 Amoriised Cost
Bank, Cash and Cash Eguivalenis - Call Deposts Financial Asesls &l Fair Valis
Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalenls — Bank Financial Asgsts al Fair Vaios
Bank, Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash Financial Assets al Fair Value

Cagh includes cagh-onhand (including petty cash) and cash wilh banics {inchading call depasits)l. Cash GEquivalenis ae sharklerm
high#y liquid investmants, readily convariole inle knewn Bmounts of cash, which ane held wish regsiored barking inglilutions wilh
mAlriFes ol thise manihs or 88 and are sulbisc I an insignifican) riss of changa in valug. For the purposes of the Cash Flow
Slatement, Cash and Cash Egukvalonis comprise cash-on-hand ard deposits hald on call wilh banks, nel of bank overdredls. The
mainizipally categeraas Cash and Cash Equivalents 3t Finencal fssels of Fair Valua,

8.2 Firencial Linhililies - Classification
# Financial Liabifty is a congmclual obligation to defiver cash ar enother Financial Asseds o srolhss enfity.

Thane arg fhies main cslegodied of Firancial Lisbilties, $he classification defermining how thay are massised. Firancial Liabiles may
be maasured ak

) Finarclal Liabifsss massuned at Fair Vake;

() Finamncial Liskiliges massuned al Amorlized Cost, ar

i) Fnancial Liabiibes measused at Sost

Tha municipaity has the follywsrg typaes of Financial Liakbifies as rellscied on the face of the Staiemant of Finencial Pasiicn or in he
Maled ihenio:

| Type of Financial Assol _Ctasaification in terms of GRAP 104
Long<serm Liabilias Firmnaad Lablifes al Amaised Cost
Payabies from Exchange Tranaaciiong Firsancial Liabilites a1 Amartised Cosl
Payabies from Mon-axchangs Trarsacions Firsncia Linbiles af Amorised Gosl 4
DLlTiﬂtFﬂmlrl.lnElﬂn Liahiilien Firancial Liabilties ai Amatised Cosi

FEARGEE Liatinies Ehat are meEdsared &1 Fasr Walue are Francial Liabibbes Sat ana Im
the inlenlion to sall or repurchase in the short temy; dervalives otfsar (han hedging nstuhents o
Inglnumams whane [hars s recent aclual avidenss of shod-am ﬂl'ﬂ‘ﬂHunl'm or ans dertvaty

Ii.:'

8.3 Initiad and Subsoguent Measurement

£.3.1 Financial Azsets:
ki




UMZIMVUBLU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANMNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 20 JUNE 2014

Financial Assots maasurad at Amaortlsed Coai

Financial Assats af Amoised Cost ane inlllally measured al tair value plus nsacion costs thal ane dieclly stibulabis w o
acquisiion or issue of the Fnancisl Assel  Subsacuenty, Ihese aesels ame maasured al amorised cosi using the Effeciive inferes!
Mathod le== any impaiment. with interest recagnised an an Efective Viald Basis.

Tracke and Diver Recekadles (axcluding Value Added Tasafion, Propsymanis and Oparating Lease recefvables), Loans bo Municipsd
Enlilies and Loans (hal have fixed and delerminabls paymsanis thal ars ol gualed in an sclive marksd are clagsfind as Fmanoiad
Assals af Amantsad Cost .

Financial Assets maasured at Falr Valee
Fmanpial Assals & Far Valve are- inldislly measund @l fair wadus, exciuding dimeclly afirbuladls tansaclon cosls. |[hEy @
subseguenily measured al far value with unrealised peins or logsss recogrmed diceclly in the Stalaman] of Fingnoed Parformance.

832 Financial Liabilities:

Financial Liskdlithes maasured al Fair Valus
Frnancia! Liabifies al Fav Velwe are siaied af far value. wilh any resulind gain or kss reccgnised in e Ststeamenl ol Finencisl
Perlarmance.

Financisl Liskilidas hald nt Amortined Caat

&ny olher Finendal Liabiities are classfiod as Offser Fnancia Lintdtes (Al Payables, Loans snd Bomewings ama classiliad as Othar
Linkiliies) and are nitially massured &1 ke vaies, pel of temsaction copls. Trade and Cther Payabies, ierest-beanng Debl including
Finance Lease Lianililes, Mondnterest-beasing Debt and Bank Bomowings ane subssquenily measurad 8t amonissd cosl using the
Effmciie inlareg Rals Melhod  |nbemesl sapanpe (s recognied i the Stetemant of Financial Perarmance by applying the afecfe
Inlaras! raie.

Prapaymanis are cariad &l £osl kes any accumuated impairmen losses.
&4 jmapairment of Firancial Asseds

Financial Asseds, other than those al fair value, e assessed Tor indicaiors of iImparmenl &1 the and of each reporing pefiod. Financial
Agsals aw impained whare thers is objecive pvidence of impairment of Financal Assets (such 83 tha probabilty of insolvency or
significant financiad difficulties of the debasar), W thems is such evidanca fhe ecoverable amount is estimated and an imparmant logs is
racogrised In accomance with GRAP 104,

B24.1 Financial Assets at Amartised Cost

Accounis Recsivabie encompass Long-ierm Debbars, Receivabies from Exchanga Transaclians (Consumer Deblars) and Regsvivables
fram Mor-acchangs Transaclions (Dthor Debbors)

Inisally Accouns Receivabis are valued ab fair value phus frensaction posts, ard subsequantdy camad al amonised cosl usng Lhe
Effactive irtorest Rale Method . An eslimale is mads Tor goubiful dabt based an past default experisnce of &l culsianding amaunts al
yesr-and. Bad dabts are written off the vear In which ihey anes idenified 8 Frecovembia, Amounis mcaivable within 12 monlha freen
the cale of reporting ane classilisd &8 cusmenl,

A, pronvision for impaimeent of Accaunis Recaivables is esabishad whan e is obfective evidencs thal (he muniipslity w8 not beabla
10 coliect all amounts dus acconding 1o B orignal ierms of receivabies, The prowisian is made in accardance with GRAP 104 whaeraby
fhe recoverability af aceaunss recsivabig ts Askessed indyidually and then coliectively afer grouping the assats in financlal assets with
similar eredi risk charectenstics. The amount of the provisen is ihe difarencs bafeean the Financad Asset’s carying ameunt and B
pressnl value of esfmated fiure cash Nows, discounied a2 the anginal effsctve intenss! rats, Fudure cash fiows in a group of Finsacal
Acteis that ame caliecively evaluaied for impairment A asfimaisd o ina basls of nisionsl loss experiance for aa8als with crodit Fsk
charagieristics similar ko thase in ihe group. Cash Bows ralaling %o shortderm receivables ame nol gacounded whare the affect af
digcounling is mmatarsl

The carrying ameunt of e Financial Adsel is reducsd by Bw impalmer loss directly or sl Financial Assels caried al Amarised Cost
wilh tha auception of Consumer Debtars, whers (he cerying smound is reducad through the use of an allowance sceount. When a
Comsumer Deblor is considensd uncellacsble, |t s weitlen off against the alkanes ascount  Subseguent recaveres of amaunis
pravioussy writien off are credied agained revenos. Changes in Ihe camying amourt of the alowarce ascount am racsgnised in the
Statemerd of Financial Parlarmance

B.42 Financial Assets at Cost

Il #hare is abjeciva avidanca that an impairment loss has been incurred an & nve mm
fair vakue because iis far value cannet be maesauwred rallably, ihe amownd of the ima .

(ha arring amount of e Finmnclal Asset and the presend valus of seliralad fu
redum for a simitar finencial asss. Such impaiment Inssas shall nat ba reversed.

8.5 Derccogaition of Financis! AsSars
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Tha mmlﬂ_pﬂly darecognisas Frdncial Assels onky when tha comimchsst ighls to e cash Nows fram the assel expiras or il transfers
ihe Finarcial Assel anc subsiamlialy all the Asks and rewards of wnership of the asssl 1o anather enlily, excegl whan Coursl
approsad e wits-off af Fnancial Asssis due fo non-recoverabibty.

Il lhe: municipality nefher tmansfers nor relging subsiarfaly &l (e risks and rewards of ownership ang continues 1o comtel (he
Iranslarmsd agset, (ha muricipaliy recoghises s retained inberest in the asset and an associated Babdily tor amounls & mdy have 1o
pay, I ihe municipality ratains substanlially all the risks and rewands of cwmemhip of & ransfemed Finendal Assal, tha municipality
conlinues i recogniss the Financial Asied and also recognisss & calalemalissd bormowing for Ta proceeds recesyed

8.6 Derecognition of Financlai Liabifiiies

The municipafily desecogrises Financial Liabiilies when, and caly whan, the munricipably's obkgalions are discharged, cancelied or ihay
PTG,

The muricipaly recognises the difference bobween tho caming amourd of the Francis! Liabdily (or part of a Financlal Lissiiy)
eatinguished or transfermad to ancéhar parly and fhe corsideration paid, inclding eny non-cash assals ranstemad o Babiiles assumed,
in == Sistament of Financal Pesformance.

INVENTOREES

.1 Inifial Aecogaition

Invantories comprise curman assals hald-tor-sake, currenl ssasls for consumglicn or distirlution durh; ren cedfingry cowirss of Busrmass.
Invamtonas ana inilialy recognised of cosl. Cost genemlly refers Io the purchase price, plus taes. ranspor oosts and any other cosls
in bringing the Inwenieries 1o their curent location and cordifion. Whee Invenbery is manufactured, construcied or produced, T cost
includes the codd of labcur, materials and averheads used during the manufachring process,

Where Inventary is acquined by tha municipalty for no ar nomine! consideraiion [i.e. a norrenchange iansacion), e cost 5 deamed 1o
b -agual 1o Me tair value of (he Bam o s date acquirsd.

Mireci easts redafing S0 properies $hal will be sold as Invaniony are eccumuliled for ssch esparainly ideniifabls dovelopmont Costa
alsa include a propartion of cverhead costs.

8.2 Subsequent Measurement
0.2.1 Consumable Stones, Raw Materals, Work-in-Progross and Finished Goods

Consumabla siors, rmw maderals, work-in-prograss. invemones digiibubed 8l ne chaogs of lor a nominal chamge and finished goods
ane valued at tha lower of cost and nel realaabie value (nel smounl tal ke municipality exoects (o realisa from the s an Fvenlory in
he anginany cowrss of business). The costis dolermined using tha wakghted average cosl of comsmodiies.

9.2.2 Ciher Arrangements

Redundin! and slow-maving invenbaries are idenbfied and writan dosm from coet (o ned realsabie value wilh regard (o thedr eslimated
aConomis or rmalsable values and seld by pubilc Bustion, Nel realisable value is the astimated saling price in the cedinary caurss af
buiginess, loss applcable wanable ssling axpenses. Differances arising on the messuamant of such Inverary o the lower of cost and
rzl realisable value ane recognised in e Stalement of Fisancial Pedommancs in fhe year in which thay arigs, The amount of any
revareal al arny write-ciren of Invendanies arisng from an increasa in red realisabie value of cwranl replacement casl is recognised asa
reduction in the amount of Inveniares meognised as an expanad in e period in which the reversal ooours.

The camying amoun of inveniorins & recognised @8 an sapense in the perod that e Inventary was sold, distributad, wiitlan aff o
canaumad, unlass that cost quaifies for capiialisaticn 1o the cost of anothsar assat

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD-FOR-ZALE

0.7 Inlial Recogaition

Han-cufrent Asaets and Dispasal Groups are dassified as hefd-forsale f thalr camying Bmaunt wil be ecovend principaly through @
sale Iransaction rather than through continuing use, Thie condiion i repaded as mel anfy when ihe sale ks kighty probabis and B

assel (of SSposal o) s avalable oy rnediale sabe o il poesen] corslifion,  Mana nE Sk, which
shoaid be expaciad 1o qualify for recogniion a8 8 compléled sahe within ore year from the ntl_ﬁ

103 Subseguent Weasurement
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Mnremirent Azeste and Diconeal Gmone dascified ag heidcinrenls arm maasoned af the inwsr al hal precisin cardng amounl and fair
vale less costs o ssil

A mon-cismenl paeel B nol depreciabed (or amonEed) whils & i clessified as held-for-sale, ar white il is part of & disposal goup
classfed as heid-lor-sale.

Interasl and alher expansss atinbudabla fo tha lakiltas of & disposal grovp classifiod as helo-for-sale s rescognisad in he Slalemant
al Firancisl Pedcemance.

The gain or kags on ihe avendual sale of non-curent assels haldforsale 5 included in the Siaemant of Financial Performanca as gain
or loss on Sale of asaets. The QB'I'I ar bt on (e aventual sake of non-cumant asEats hald-<or-sake S caiculaled on the diflsencs
betwasn M nel dispoasl procaeds and the samying amaunt of the icividuad asset or the disposal group.

REVEWUE RECCOGNITION
1.7 Ganaral

Reveris is dechsd from a varssty of sounces which ingiude rates levied, grants from other ters of govemmant and revenue fom irading
acikilies and alher services provided.

Pessrug competsas e Tair valus of tha coneidarafion rmecelved or recahvable for tha sale of goods and Ssficss N e ONERGY COLTRR
of e municipality's acliviies. Rewverue Is shown net-of yalue-adoied 1ax, relums, rebales sad estounis.

Tno municipalfy recognises revenue when the amound of revernus can be redlably measured, | s probable thad fulure economic
bemalie ar sarvice pebantial will ke jo ta munidpaily and when spediic crilera have besh mel for esch of the muricipaliy's actvities
as described below, except when specilically stated olheraiss, The amounl of rvenun is nof considensd io be rekably measurable undd
all cerfngencies relaling 1o he sala have been resalved. The municipaily beses ils esfmaies on hishorical resulls. taking o
oonsidaration the bype of cusiomer, he type of imneaciian and fhe spocllics of sach @mangement. Furlbamone, services rendansd ar
recagnised by rederance o the stage of completion of the iansaction al the reparing date,

Revenive e Exchange Transacions refers 1o roueros thal accrusd o e municipsiity dinselly s sluom fer ssndces endared § goods
g0k, ik value of ‘which approxmales the consideration recehed or ieceivable,

Revanse from Non-schange Transsctions mles lo ansacions whena tha municipally received revenue rom arather anlily wibaul
dirgecily @iving approdimately eguml value in exchangs. Rayenus from nof-exchangs inensaciions is genarily recognised io the axiant
that the relabed neceipl or neceiakie qualifies for recogniion a5 an asset and thane s no lablly o epay he ameunl.

11.7 Rovenie from Exchange Transactions
11.2.1 Service Charges

Smryics Charges ane kovied 0 lerms of approvad tarnffs.

Senvics charges ralating 1o refuse removal ane recognissd on a meeritdy Bags in arasrs by apalying e approved Barll 40 8l propartiag
ghal have improvements, Tasills aré delemingd per calegary of property usage, ard are levisd based on e exterd al each property.

11,22 Rentals Roceived

Reverus ram ihe rmnial of lacikies and ogupment is recognissd on a Sieaighl-ine Bass pver the lerm of the lease agresmant,

11.2.3 Financa Incoma

Interasi sarned an investmants I8 meognised in the Statemerd of Finsngial Partarmance on the Tim-propodionefe Basis (Fal akas
irio acoount the effective yisid an ihe inveaimenl.

11.2.4 Tarlff Charges ﬁ

Revmnue giging inom the appication of the approved 18l of charges & r-inﬂl-&uu‘lm
tha relayvand aulbadsed laill. Tha inolodos the Geuing of icances and permits. EDU‘I’H
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11.2.5 Revenue from Agency Sorvices

Resanug for agercy gandces @ recogrised cn a monlhly basks once tha reenus collecled on beball of agents has bean quansfisd,
The revanus reacogrised & in lemes of the agency sgreamenl.

1.3 Revenwve from Nor-exofange Transacions

An inflow of resounces from a Mon-gechangs Transsction, el meeds fhe definilion of an assat shall be recogeized as an as=et whan &
i prabatis thal the fure econamic benefils or service potanial aescciated with the asset will fiow to the municipaley and e far value
of the assat can bo measured raliably, The sssel shall be recogrised as revenus, excopd Lo the exant hat a liabidly IS alo recognisad
in reapact of e sams inflos.

A presan] obigation artsing from & Nor-exchange Transaction that meets tha defindion of & abdlly will bs recognisad as & kaniity whan
i it probable that an outfiow of economic baneltl wil be eouired io salile the obiigation and o reliabis estmala of e eneur &0 be
mada.

11.3.1 Rabtes and Taxes

Ravarus fram propey rales & frecognissd when the legal enilamant o ihis revanue grises. Calsction changes are recognised whan
such amounls ame isgally enforceable. Panaity intargst on ungald ralss i meognissd an a Time-progoronate Basi with refersnce o
e prncipal emeun] ecehabls and efecte intefest rale applicable. A composte mting aystem charging difierent e tards |5
employed. Rabates are granted i cerlain categores of miepevers and ane deduciad from revenue.

11.3.2 Fines

Fires ara ascounted far in accondance with GRAP 23 and trom tha curmani year iha inberpealafion was done in acoordance with KERAP
1 &% detailed below.

Fines consfhule both pot fines and summonses. Revanuga from fhe gsuitg of fines i= repogrized when | & probable ihat ke
ecancmig bonafits or sondce podantial wil New b the muricipality and the amaunt of the revenus &0 be messised miiabhy,

Ravarus bor Sres s recoghised ahan he fine s iszued at the full amaourt af e ecakabils,

Assessing and recognising Impsment i@ a0 event thal iskes place subsequent to the inlial mcognion of reveanue charged, The
municipally aasesses the probabiliy of colecting revenue whan accounts fall inte armsams. Such an assessment ks not be mada at (he
time of inilial recogrition.

11.3.3 Public Contributions

Donatiors and funding are recognised as ravenus o Lhe exient that the munkipsdly has complied wilh iy of the créena, candilians or
nbligatiors sinbcgied in Uw o il ¥ithere the sgreement cont@ins. @ SEpUiElion O MU INE AREST. GINET fullre Bconamic benalils
of Eefvics potantial, in e everd of non-compliance o these stipulaliong ard would be enlorced by the iransferor, & Bakdily is
fecoghissd fo the exdent that the critera, condilions or obligations haye not been met. Whern such equiremante are not apfameabls,
of whera pagl expedience has indcabed that the ransferor has nover anforced T requiramenl lo relum the Farsfered assat. othar
fulire ecoromic benefis or servco potenlial whan breaches hevs occurmed, the stpulation wil be considared A resliclion and is
mcognised 85 ravenle.

Revangs froem public confribulions & recognised when all conditions associated with the corfribulion have besn met or wheng tha
contitusion is io finence propery, pland and aquipmant. when such ilems af praperty, plant and equipmsnl aes Browght ins uss,

Assols gcgurmd Trom ran-axchangs irenssctions ars measured at tar value in sccordanics with the Standards of GRAP,

1.3.4 Govemment Grams snd Receipts

Cenditionel grants, donatiors ard funding ane recagnised as reenue 1o ihe axtant that the municipality has complied wilh ey of tha
crifana, condiliang or obfigations ambodiad in Ihe agreement. Where the agreement containe a efpuiasSion %o melum the asset, olhar
Tulure- eceramic berefs or servioa polental, in the evant of non-complancs 1o Tese =Spulaiions and would be aainesd ]
imnsdarcT, a labilty [ recognissd io ihe sxisnl hei b crilera, conditians or coligations have m:nl HHH rm,L ‘Whese g requiremants
até nod enforceable, or where pas! experience has indcated fhal the iranelarar has o s oA
sransfered assal, alher future aceramic benolils or sarvice palantisl when breaches ha
restriclion and i recogrised as

wﬂﬂmﬁﬁﬂﬂm%h“mmmummmmaﬂy s "l Rl _._- mmediaie
finamcial support to e monicipalily with ne fuluee related ocasts, are recognised in he Siflems Fina - t i
inwhich lhey bacomie recalvatla,
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Intermsl aarnad an reestmanis s iealed in anccedanos with grand candibans. 1 L = pavable 1o the funded il = recorded a8 parl of he
oreditor ard if il s the municpadly's interest, i s recognised as inlerast eamed in the Statament of Financibl Performans

Aevenue is recognised when al condifons assocavied with the condgribulion have been mel o whars he coniribition is fo financs
prapany, plant and equlpmenl, whan such Tems of propany. plan and equipment are brought inlo uss.

11.3.5 Ravenss fram Recovery of Unouthosized, Irmagulsr, Froltiess and Wastoful Expendibure

Ressnue from B recoveny of unsaihorised, Fregular, fuilless and westadul espendilure is based on legisiaied procedures, induding
those sai cui in the Municipal Finance karagement Act (Aot Mo 58 of 2003) ard is recogerissd when the rmeowary Theneal from tha
responskis councilors or officials = vitualy cartain.

PROVISSONS

Prosisions are recognised when the municipality kas a present or corslructies abligalion &8 & resul ol past @vants, it is probabie fnal an
oullew of iedcuices ambodying acancmic banefils aor sardce polenial will be reguined {o sslile the chigation and & relabis aslimats
can ba made of the chigation.

The bagl eslimats ol the expendiiur mouned o saitie ha presenl cbigation ks the amounl that the municipality would rafcnally pay ia
saitin the obbgation ai the reporling dabe or bo lrangler il to & thind parly al thaf ime and are dotesmined by the judgmenl of the
management of the munidpaity, supplemenied by axparsne ol shnies Danmeclions amd, nosome cases, repois from indepandan
fxperis. The evidence cansidersd includes any addimonal evidence provided by ewenis afar tha reporting date. Uncerainlies
surrounding the amount B0 ba recogniied a8 A pravision ar daalt with by various means accarding o the criumalances. Whare e
provision being measured Fvalves a lange papulation of ilems. e ablgafen & ssimalad by weghling all possibls cuttames by Bair
sasncialad probabilias.

Fulurs evenis ihal may allect ;e amoun requind 1o safila an obigation ano reflecied in e amound of 8 provision whera e s
sufficknt cojecive avidonce that they will coour. Gains fram the expecied dupesal of assats ara not taken imla accoust in meaduring 2
provision. Provisons & nol meognised for lubsm gpeming losses. The presend obligation under Bn ohamus eonract |s recognisad
and moassed as 3 provision. An anerous conlract is @ coninsd in which the unenvoldabin posis of meeting the obligations under tha
Frrmel fpsssd The aconomie banafls axoecind io be recefeed under iL The unavoidabls cops under & condmact refiect the least nel
sl of axiing from e contracl, which is the lower of e cost of fufiling il &hd Bny Compansaiion or ponaities ansing fom Taiee e
fuilfil i — this urervaidable coal resulling fram Bhe conract |s the amourd of e provision ta be recognised.

Provisions ane reviewed 8l mporing dale and the ampuni of o peovision i the present value of (ke axpandiune axpecind fa be required
to seitfie the chigation. When the effec of dissounling & malanad, provisians am detemmined by dscounting Fhe &epacied lulura cash
Mows (hat refect cumant markal assessmenis of the Hme vale of morey. The impas of e pariodic urinding of the discou is
recagnised in the Stajemant of Firancisl Peformancs 83 8 Snance cost as it ooours.

121 Provision for Enviroamandal Refablrafion

Esfimalad lang-term anvinamanial provisions, comprisng rehaibdiiation and Bndiil sile cosune, ane based on the municpaiity's pakty,
faking inta accouni cumenl iechrologics, anvirenmental and raguisiony moumments. The provision far rehabillalon 8 recogrised as
and wiven the anviranmanial liabity sises. To the extent that the oblgafions mlabs 1o e Gsset, thiey are capitaised s part of s com

of thase assels. Any subseuant shangss 1 an obligation that did not relate 1o the initial related s=sel Are chasgad o fhe Stalemsant of
Finandial Fariormants,

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITIES

The municpaily shangad iis Acpounsing Policy from 1A 18 1o GRAP 25 with ne affect on iha fnancial mfamalion previoualy dsciossd.

131 Shon-term Employes Boanefits

Remuranion 16 empioyess is recognised in the Staiement of Frencsl Perdormancs a5 the services ane rendansd, excepl for non-
accumulating benafils which am anly recogniasd whan ihe speciic avent ooours.

The municieeily has oplad io reat ks provision for leave pay 23 an actrual,

The costs of all short-larm amployes banefils such as lsava pay, & @ecgn |
relaled seruics The Bakility dar lBmus pay i Based on e ol acoued lsavefda E 1 Bidiia WwWN 15 0 EEakasgin he
Sistemeni of Finangsl Posilion. Tha municipality recognises the eapecied o | : N

a prasenti legal or constructive obligalian 8 make such paymant and a relabie
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13.2 Post-employment Semafifs

Thi murcipalily provides refrement benefits for s empicyess and counglion, and has both defined beneft and defined confriution
pask-ampiocyment plans.

131,21 Delined Contribution Plans
A Dwfined Contritndion Plan is a plan under which the municipally pays fised soniribulions inlo a separass enlity, The muncipalky

has ro legal or canstructise abligalian lo pay Turlher canlibutions § the fund does rat hold sufficien] assels 1o pay all emplayses e
bengfila relaling o sardcs in b cumrend ar prior periods,

Tha mimicipafity's sanbiui i the defined confrioution funds are eslabdshed in beme of the nilsc gowerning fhoso plana.
Coniibulions ane recogrised In lhe Staxlement of Francial Perlormance in the perad in which (he servce = randered by tho relowani
emglayess, The municipalily has ne furnar payment obigalicns once the coniibulions have boon paid. Tha conirBulions ars
mcogniskd A5 employes Donedl axpanas when they are dus. Prepaid cantrbulions are recogrisad a8 an assel b the exierd that a
cagh refund or a reduction in 1he fulure paymants is availabla.

13.2.2 Dalined Bonefid Plans

A Dafinad Bonoflt Plan s a pest-emplkoymant berali plan ciher than a defined conirioulion péan,

Long-service Allowancs

Thie muricipalily has an abligalion 4o pravide Long-sandoa Afowance Benafils io &1 of I8 amalayées. According lo the nuies of fhe
Long-sardce Allowance Scheme, which the municipsily insiiuled and operales, an smployee |who s on the curent Condions af
Borvical, & anillad [ 8 cash sllowance, cakoulsled in terms of the rules of the schamae, after 10, 15, 20, 25 and 30 years of cantinusd
gervice. The municipality's liabifty is based an an achadal valuation, The Prajaced Unl Credd Method Is used 1o valur the Habilbiss,
Achmarial gains and losses on the lond-fem incenlivel o scoounted for theough the Statement of Financial Pafarmanrcs.

LEASES
4.1 Classifcafan

Leases are gassified as Financa Loases wharm subsianially a0 $he righs and rewands assocated with ownership af a0 assel ais
trarsfarad o (s municpaily

Lagaes of propedty, plant and eguipmend, in which a significant pariion of the riska &nd sewards of ownenship are refined by e lnsgar
am classifed g3 Oparafing Loases.

T4.3 Thi Municipalily a8 Legses
14.2.1 Pinonce Leases

Wheame the muricipality enters imio a finance laase, propedy, plael and squipmeanl or intergiole asseis subjecl o fnancs Eass
agreRmans are capiaisad & emowns equal 1o the lair vaiuee of the leased asset or, if kower, the prasant valus af the minimam leass
paymenis, sach detarmined at the inceplion of fhe ease. Comasponding Rabiilies ane incloded in the Statament of Finencal Postion
as Firance Loase LlabilSes. The cormasponding fabiilies ars initialy recognised of the inception of tha feass and en measueed a3 (he
2 of the minimum lesse payments due in lerms of the ease agreement, discauriad for ihe elfect of inlerest. &n discounting e lease
paymenis, the municialfy uses tha interest rake hal exaclly distounls 1bs lease paymeants and unguarsmiaed residual value o ks TEir
wals of (Fe asesl, plus any drecl cosis incured. Lease paymants ars allocaled balwesan the fnance cost and the capital reparymient
using the Effective intares! Rale Mathod . Finance coals are axpansed when incurned.

Bubssquent o iniltal recognilion, the leazed assels are accounied for i accordance wilth the sialad accourieg policies applicable 1o
property, plant and equipment ar intengibles. Tha lease liabiily B reduced by the lsase payments, which ame adocaled bebwaan e
finamcs Col amd he Capilal repaymend using the Efecthve nferes! Aate Methoo. Firence comle are experssed when incurred. Tha
acgaunting polcies relaling bo derecogniiion of financlal inFinemants ang appiied by lease payables. The lease assed is capresiate:d pves
iha shararal tha assat's usalsl (e or The eass 1arm.

14.2.2 Operating Leasos
The municipallty recognises cparaiing kase randals 49 &0 sepenss in e Slalemerd of Financial Pedormance hi-ine Bagis

aver the lerm af the relevant lsass. The difference bobvoen the amounts recodniged tracjual payments ana
recugrisec wa wn openating lesse seed or febilky.

In the evenl that lease inceniives are rocebved 10 anbar inda apealing lapsas,
sqnregale benefl of incentives is recognised &= a reduction of rental oxponss

14.3 Thoe Municipaity as Lessor
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Amaunks dus from leasees under Finence Lesses of inslalman| sale agreamants are reionied as mcelvables at a amount of tho
munigpaiily's nel invesimend in tha lsases. Finance feasa or inslaiment sale reventis is allocated o accounting pricds &0 BE o nefiact
A conglant panodic rabe of rlum an e municpaily’s nel iInsesimant auislanding In espact of the leases or insixmant sale

agresments.,
Renial revenus from Oparaging Leasas is recognised on & Sraighf-tne Sass ower tha lerm of the relevant eass,
4.4 Dotermining whether an Arrangemant containg a Loaso

Al imcmplion of an arangamant, the municpsily dalarmings whalher such an arangement is, or conlains a feass. A specific asset i
tha subpest of @ hease ¥ fuBlmant of ihe amangement i dependant an ke use af kel sposfiod asecl. An ormangomeont conveys the
righit 1o wss ihe assel il fhe aTangemant conveys 10 e municpally the ight 1o comined Te usa of fhe undartying asssl. At incaplion, ar
upon resssessmant of the arangemeni the municpally ssparales paymenls and olher conpdera®ons mouimd by such an
armngamant inta 1hasa Tor ke laase and those Tor ofhar elemants on B basis of heir relative fair valoes. B the municipakty consludes
Tor & Tnance leass hal il 8 impreacicable 1o separaa ha paymants reliably, an sasel and a liabBly am mcognsed a8 an amount egual
Iz tne fair value of Bha underlying assed. Subsequently tha Hanlily is reduced as payments e made and an imputed lingncs dhanga on
1he Rakiliy ls recognisad uaing the municpallys incramenal bom@sng rata,

GRANTS-IM-AID

Fhe muricipaEy rEsland mondy 10 mdnndnss, ofGRnEion R AN 0l eCirs of govammmant from Sme o dtme. Ywhen making (heee
iransfars. the municipaliy does nok:

[a) Receive ary goods or services dreclly in rum, &5 walld B2 axpeciad in @ purchase or gale transactian;
(o) Ewpectis b repaid in hrure; or
(]  Expecta insncsl miem, as would be sxpactsd fram an mvasima.

Thass fransiars ang recogrised in the Stalement of Franciad Perormance as expanses in the parod el (e avancs giving rise o the
Iransher ocoured

WALUE ADDED TAX

The misicigality aceaunts for Value Added Tax on the Paymenis Basis in accordance wilh ascioni5(2)a) of the Valug-Added Tax Aci
(it o 85 of 1881}

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDNTURE

Unautharaed Experdiura is sapendiiure fal has nol been budgeted for. expenditume thad (8 nod in jerms of e condilians of an
allocabion receved from ancfher sphens al geesmiment, municipafity or angan of slabe, and expendilure in the Toem of & grant fhat & ral
pamitiad in e of The Municioal Finance Management Aol [fct Ho 66 of 2003). All axpanciane relating o Unauharsed Expandiiure
I aeoounted for @s an expense in the Slabsment of Finsncial Performance in the year thal the expendilure was incuried. The
expandilure i classified in accordance wiih the nabure of the expense, and whers recoversd, & is subssguantly accourdad for as
v in tha Statamenl of Finarcial Pedomance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE

ireguiar Experd®ure i expendiune el is confrary ta the Moncipal Finance Mansgemenl Act [Act o 56 af 2003}, the Municpal
Gysleems Acl [Act Ho 32 of 30004 ihe Pubbc Office Bearers Aot (Act Mo 20 of 1528} ar is in contravention of the Bunippaity's or
Municieal Eraiies’ Supply Chain Managemert Paliciss. Imeguisr Expendilure exciudas Unouthonsed Espendilure.  IMegutar
Expandiiure is accaurded Far as an expanes in (e Stelemant of Financial Perarmance in the paricd & ocgarred and whoe recoversd, it
i subdsguanty accouniad for as revenun in the Statement af Financisl Pafamanca.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Frulliass and Wasieful Expendilurg is axpandhes that was made in vain @nd would leve besn avoidad had reasonable care been
exercisal. Al gxpendiiune relaling lo Fruillsss and wastalul axpandiurs b5 acoounted far as expendilurs § Fainmant of Financial
Pardamrnance in e yaar ihal the expenchen was incurred.  The sxpendiluse i@ clagsifiad in acconrdance riature of ihe expanse,
and where rmoovered, B s subssquendy acoounied foe B35 rMvenus in the Stalemant of Financial Perdorm .




2.

FER

UMZIMVUBL LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2094

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES, ESTIMATES AND ERRORS

Changes in Accounting Policies thal ara sffecied by managemanl have bean appled reliespeciely in accardance wiih GRAP 3
requiremonts, sxcop! o thi exlend It il is impractical to determing the peviod-spacic sffects or ihe cumulative afiect of the changs in
pelicy. In such cases |le municpally restated the apening batances of assets, fabiites and net assats for (he sadeseg period far which
redmapectve reslatement s praclical  Detads of Changes in Accounting Palicles ane disckased i the Moles o the Annaal Financial
Eatemnans whena appsisable,

Changes in Accounting Estimates are appled prospechively in accordance with GRAP 3 requirements. Ostails of changes in
esimales am disclosad in the Males o e Anmud Financial Stetaments whsne applicabla,

Carrection of Errors b appfied retimapecively in B paiicd in which e goor bes gcoured i accordance with GRAF 3 rRGguEemsnls,
axeapt 1o he exiend thal il is impractical lo doterming the perpd-speclic effiects or the cumulalive attacl of the mvar. I such cases the
municpaity shall resiate the opening balances of assels, labilties and nat aesats Tor the earliest parod for which retrapeciive
resialgment & praclical. Detsls of Careclion of Eraes are dieclosed in e Noles o the Anrual Financia! Stalaments where

sppiicable.

TREATMENT OF ADMINISTRATION AND OTHER OVERHEAD EXFENSES

The cosls of insairal Support services are ansfemed o the various serdces and deparments 10 whHom feSowWEes are made avaiabie.

CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Cantingent Liabillties repressnl & possiole obligation that arises from past evenis and whose exislence will bs confirmed anly by an
GEGuifenss or norroccumenca of one or mang uncarsin lfure svenis nol wholy within M8 conial ol e muniicipality. & canlingsnt
bability can Also arise a8 & rsul of & presant chigation thaf arsas from pasl evenls bul which i nof recogrised as & labiliy eilher
becauts | i nol probable thal an outfiow of resources embodying econamic benalils will be required Lo =astla Lhe abligatian or the
amount of tha chilgasion canrdl ks messuned wilh suéficient relinblity,

Contingant Assats represent possicie assels Ihal arise from pas evens and whoss existence will be confkmed anly by &n pocurence
of ran-atcumence af one or mane uncariain fune evenis nal winally within the corinod of 1he muracipaly.

Cantingent Asseds and Confingend Llablities are pt recognised. Confngancias are discosed in Moses to B Anrual Financial
Stademenls.

COMMITMENTS

Commitments ane future expendium bo wivich the municipality committed and thal will resull in ®e culllaw of msourcas, Comemitments
ane nof recogresed in he Stalamant of Financial Position as a dakdlity or a8 expendiune in e Stlemant of Firaneial Pararmance, bud
are rcluded in fhe disclosune Notes, A dislinglion s mads besyeen capiial and cumant commirmants,

Commiimeénis are dsciossd for

*  Apprpved and conilrasisd commilmenis, whene the expandiiurg Bas Been soproved and the conbragl hes Bsan swarded a2 S
repariing dale, where dsclasune i requined By & specific slardand of GRAS.

# Agproved bul nol ye! conlracied comeiiments, where the espandilure has bean appeoved and the comract has. yatl o Be
aaarciad o is awaiting finalisation at the reporing dain

=  koms & classfied as commitmants whaere the municipally commis itsal 4o future rarsaciors thal will namally resal in tha
cutflow of mesoues,

= Confrocis Fol afe antened inlc before e reporting date, but goods and servioss eve nut yel besn recetved ane disclosea in e
cisclosuna Motee 1o Bhe Annual Firancial Statesnents.

= CHhar commifiments for candfacts thal are non-cancellable or cly canceflable ai significant cost, should relale 1o somethirg other
than the business. of the municipality

RELATED PARTIES

The municipality changed (18 Accouniing Palicy from IPEAS 20 o GRAP 20 with no &flecl an the financlal infarmsalion prénsousy
discinsen

Indivickiale &% well s their clozs family members, andfor enilias are relsing padisc if ang
comined oF [einfly control the olber parly or exercise significant inlluence over the offer
decmions. Managemeni ts regarded ag 8 relaisd parly and comprises the Councila
Bunicipa! Managad, Chied Financial Officar ond ol other managaers reporting direcily to the
Municipal Manager,
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EVENMTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Evenia aller the repaning dabe thal s classfied ap adjiusling evenls have baan secouniad far i fha Annual Fnancial Ssalements. The
evenis after the reporling dale fat are dassified as Man-adjusling Evends aftér ibs Raporling Dale have been disdesad in Nowes (o iha
ANRUA| Finsnsial Sialamants,

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION
251 Cuvront Yoar Comparatives

In accordance with GRAP 1 Budgesad Amounis nave bsan provided and forms part of the Annual Finarcial Slatemerts.

252 Priar Year Comparalives

‘Whian ina prasaniation or classiication of iems i lhe Annual Finanoal Statemenis 15 amended, phor pariod campamiive amounls am
mdladgifed, The nalure anil rsason far e recdeasification & Eachopsd,

26.1 Budpet information

The annual budget fipunes have been prepaned in accordance wilh the GRAP slandand and ara consisient with ihe Accounling Pofices
acapled by e Cosincl Bar the prepaation of these Annual Financial Slatements. The amounls are schedulsd &8 & separaie addliorsl
finarsial statamani, calnd tha Stal af Comparioen of Budgal and Arjual @mounis. Explanaiory comment i provided in the
slabemend ging reasons far cwadall growih of declins in fhe budgat and motvations for overs or under spending on Iss ilems. This
annual budget fgures induded in the Annual Financial Ststemsenls @ Yor the munigpaliy sod do nol include budget imfarmalion
rabsling bo subsidanes of aasacigies. Thesa figures are hass approwed by the Counc at the beginnirg and durieg the year folewing &
pesiod of consullation with the public as parl of e megrated Dewalopenand Plan, The bodget is approved onoan accnial basis Dy
nasfure ciasailicaton,

The approved Dudgsl covers the pered from 1 July 2003 10 30 June 3014,
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
.4 B

GENERAL INFORMATION

Umzirmvulbe Local Municipality (the munidipality} is a local govemmeni nstigion in Mounl Frere, Eastern Cape Prowincg, and is one of ihe local
mainicipaktios under tha jurisdiclion ol (ke Allned Moo Cisinct Munidpality. The addresses ol s registansd ofice and peincioal place of business are
digtionsd under “General Infeemation® inciuded in he Annual Financial Siatements and in ke nicduchion of the Annual Bepot. Tha geinciaal
acthafies of the muricipaity are disciosed i ihe Annual Report and ame prescribed by the Municipal Finance Masageman Act (ML),

INVENTORIES

Cormumabile Siores - Slatigrany 354 554 dE2 117
Proparty Stack 23796 -
Totad Inveniories 3TE 382 H_I 1T

Stationery i held for cem use and measuned at tha lower of Cosl and Curmenl Replacement Cosl

The oosl of Invendones mcognised a= an expense dunng the perod was B 1 847 163 {30 June 2074: R
(55 Tha)

Ineniones are aeoncted |0 be ufilsed within 12 manths alter he fepanting dats

The municipality developed bwo subdividad portians of land inle resigential & commerdal properiles of
which somss ware 80ld dufing [he year. B is the intention o sell tha remaining properiss during the nexd
taeive months,

Mo lnvantories have besn pledged as coladerad for Liabiiies of tha municipaily

WON-CURRENT ASSETE HELD-FOR-SALE

Propary Held-for-5ale - ol coal . =

Man-camant Aspals Hald-far-Sale kave bagn restaled jo adhere $a tha disciosurn provigens of 1S 2,
Raferio Mobe 44 on *Comection of Emar for dalalls of The restada man,

RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Groas Provistan for Hat
Balancas lenpairrEm Balances
R R R
AS @t 30 Juna 24
Eanice Dablos; & 238 445 4 102 240 1 138 238
Fealuga [ saasaa5) [ aiteain] | 1 136 235 |
Other Receivables 4 B62 100 1535 196 3 126 964
Valun Addad Tax (VAT 1467 767 1302 588 THE 187
Lard salss 2 5THETD 232 BoG 2343774
Drner Detlors 24 543 624 843
Tedal Receivables fram Exchange Transactions 0 %00 u:: B 637 400 4 263 218
Grass Pravisian far Mot
Balances Impalrment Balancas
R R R
A5t 30 Juna 2013
Sarvica Dabiors; 92T TS 9 168 115 B4 Bea
Rafuse | g2i7ar2] | o165 118 | | 50 954 |
Dhar Feceivabiss _ 1525 £A3 1 B0l 188 75
Valus Added T VAT 1 209 441 1275 &4
Land salss 239
Dithar Dahilnrs Li 1
Total Receivablos from Exchangas Transactons 10 743 1

Racerwablas from Exchange Transaclions are biled manlhly, latest end of manih. Mo inlersst is ctfarged on H.u::zl 3
Tolkrmdmg monih. Thanealber inberesl i chaged al & rate detsmined by councl on the cotstanding hala -

The municipalty did nol phedge any of s Rocalvables 85 sacurly for bomensing purposss.
k|




UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUMICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUME 2014

2014
R

The management of the municipality k= of the opinion tha 1he casmying value of Recsiabies approemale heir fEr valies.

2013

The fair wafse of Receivables was detarminad afler considanng he siandard tarme and corditions of agresmants antered Inlo batwesn the
miunicipalty and Receivables a5 well as tha curent payment mics of ihe municipally’s Recefables.

4.1 Agelng of Recelvables fom Exchange Transactions

Az af 30 June 2014

Ruefise
Grops Balances
Lags: Prowision lor Impalmant

Mot Balances

Cifeinr Racarvaldos:
Grass Balances
Lass Psowision for Impaimient

Mot Bakanoes

AN Receivahies:
Gross Balances
Lass: Provisian far Fhpainman

Het Balancas

Af ol 30 Juns 2093

Refuse:
Gregs Halarcss
Less: Frovision far impairmenl

Het Balances

Qihey Recalvabies:
Groms Balanoss
Le=s: Provigion far Impaimanl

Mat Balances

Ag of 30 Jurs Recokabiles of BTG 320 ware pasl cue Bul nal impa

All Recelvables;

Grass Balances
Lgres: Prowiscn Tor Impainmient

Carngnt Past Dus Total
I - 30 claps di-60D0ays | | 67-800aps | | +00 Days
Ao &R BE 260 A3 360 4 BTH 149 5 T30 445
58 RHG 58 036 B0 EM 3 25 T4 4402 270
31 883 | 27 333 24 524 1 052 388 1 136 235
e
133 750 23 705 23 FET 4 491 578 g 52 Bl
104 758 17 374 17276 1 335 TED 1 535 198
18 Bhi B 533 | 5 952 3 096 188 3 137 dEd
—
Az at A0 June Recetvables of B 212 824 wete pasl dus DUl nal imparad. The ags analysls of fase Receivabkes are as folows:
Pagl Dus
Tatal
M -B0avs || B1-0D8m || +00Daw
108 874 1010 487 B 470 1T 5 GHE 588
76 308 75912 & 321 543 5 474 784
33 G5 30670 4 148 S84 4212 824
Currant Fnst Dus Todal
d - 30 g 7-a0Deye | | B1-#00ays | |+ 90 Days
186 BE3 181 BGT 14T 288 A T3 98R 92T T
164 343 157 350 155 425 & 68T 553 9 166 716
2 350 2 308 1857 44 443 £0 D58
23 441 22 AEE 22 06T 1467 771 1 B35 864
23 753 2 810 21801 1 440 480 1 606 1556
18R 178 166 &7 281 7 e
el Tha age analyss of fhese Fecsivahlann frs 88 Tisllenas:
Pasl D
sl O Tatal
T -G00mm || &f-800ays | |+ 50 Daps
184 353 170 353 10 150 767 10 Bi&d B
181 B0 177 33 10128 043 10 457 274
2 483 [T ?ﬁﬁ' 70 =28

Mot Balances

4.3 Reconeligiion af the Frovision for impalnment

Bafmnoe at baginning af yeas

impaimmant Losses necognised
Amounis wiiten off as uncolockatle

Balance at and of year




UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

In determining the recoverabiily of Receivables, the municipalty has placad strong emphass on verfying
the indigent slabie of consumers, Provision for Impaimmenl of Recsivatiles has besn mads tor all
tansumer balances autstanding basad on the gayment ralio over 12 mondhs por sarice e Mo fuiksr
oreckt prowision is requined in excess ol the Prossion dor bmpairment

4.3 Ageing of Impaired Receivables from Exchange Transactiens

Lurenl

0 - 30 Days
St Dhags
31 - B0 Dansa
61 - B0 Days
+ 81 Days

Tatal

d.4 Derecognition of Finarclial Assars

Mo Financial Assais have baen imnalared (o olher parties during the yaar

RECEIVABLES FROM NOMN-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

As at 30 Juna 2014

Azapsamen| Rales Debdars
Gowarmmant Subsidy Ciaims
Sunidry Dabban

Hak Securilias
ImtanealPenally Chargas
Surdry Deposis

Traffes: Finas

Tatal Recaivabdos frem Mon-exchange Transactions

A5 gl 30 Juna 2013

Assassmeni Ralns Dabiors
Suredry Dabtors

Hadl Securities
InberslPanally Changas
Sundry Depapits

Total Reoelvabias from Non-axchangs Transactions

2014 2013
R R
183 B2 187 535
T8 03 181 50K
75 512 17T %3
5321 543 10928 043
5 B3AT ang 10 674 #7T0
Gross Premvigian far Mok
Balances Impairment Balancas
R R R
23 930 577 1¥ &27 348 B a0z 738
Z 181 858 2181 558
a5n 7 D50 221
1 554 759 1 d50 28T 404 472
25473 28 473
& BDS 734 6 [da pa 521 RS
35 667 312 25 172 214 10 395 008
e R
Groks Provision for Mt
Balances Imspairmant Balances
R R =3
A0 408 125 25 853 853 541 A73
1 0 358 41 T84 S99 194
54 583 34 6eq -
1 A28 485 1 39 BRA SH 628
168832 = 16832
32 824 200 31 309 458 1 G415 831
S

The municipality does nat kald deposits af alher sscunly for iis Recelvables.

Fane of the Roceivables have baen pladped 83 security for Sha munidpaily's inancial Fabdifies

The managemsant of the munidpality is ol tha opinion hat e caryng value of Recoivablas spprosimale Beir B values,

Thi lair value &f Raceivables was determined afSer conaklarng the standsd lerms and conditions of Bgresmants antered inio batwean the
municipalify and Mational / Provingial Deparimenis as well as Other Dabloes, The current paymerd ratios of Qiher Dedilors wars alss taken inlg

annount kar fak valus delemination

41 Apeing of Recelvabies from Mon-exchange Transacians

Az at 30 June 2014

Assessmant Rafes Debfors
Groms Balances
Loss: Provision far Impaimsant

NERAL

Ri

AUDITO
Current Pasl Dise
0 = 30 giays at-600sps || 61-900aps [ [ ka0 Deyw
{408 msﬂ aFzam 257 502 23 §08 930
427 B2 185 505 RS 250 17 684

41

iy




Het Batances

Govarmment Subsidy Claims
Gross Balances

Mot Balances
Swndry Debiors
Gross Balances
Not Badansos

IrlereslPanely Charges
Geoss Balances
Less: Provaion for mpairmend

Hat Balancas

Swndry Depasils
Grous Balances

Traffio Fines
Deida Balaroes
Lesa; Provision for impaéimmem

Hed Balarces

As al 30 June Recelvables of BY G20 170 wars pasl tus GUl oL imgayed. The 808 analysEs of ase

All Recoivablas:
Grees Bafanoas
Leaa: Pravigion lor Impairmant

Mot Balances

fs bt 30 Jurm 2013

Agsessmant Ratos Dablors
Gross Balances
L=t Provisscn for Impaimmant

Sunovy Dehiars
Grogs Balancas
Less Prowigion for Impaiment

Mot Bakances

Hall Securifias
Gross Balances
Less: Proviaion for Impaimmant

Mat Balanoos

InferestPenally Charges
Gezag Balances
Less; Provisian for dmpairment

Hot Balamces

Sundry Doposits
Groas Balancss

Het Balancas

UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
MNOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

24 2013
R ®
| = _!
0 BT BT %65 | | 72 31 B 121 974 [ELFEEL]
2 181 558 ¥ - . 2 11 568
2 181 658 - = - 2 181 558
@50 221 gEa 23
z - " BED 221 B5h 231
106 506 108 356 103 523 1 G4 3T 1 B4 TEA
A4 200 BY 117 B5 043 1 140 g27 1 460 267
15 304 18 230 18 481 34T 44E 404 47F
75 473 25473
&5 4T3 - - = Z0dAT3
6 E05E T34 § BEOs T24
& 0B 078 & 064 079
521 45 . - - 521 E45
ﬁ:n.nh-a'hll: are as hollows:
Pant Dui
e Talal
1. 60 [ &1-80Daw | | +00 Days
ata a2 361 115 26 37 537 27 Q52 Bh0
TR 270 283 15 BEZ BB 15 438 780
106 704 B0 22 7 428 G643 | 7 626 170
—
Currenl Past Due
- Total
8 - 3 oays Af-600epe || 61-900aps | [ +60Daym
BO6 526 ET1 788 545 234 28 G20 60T 30 405 226
sB0E14 B 238 5237 453 28 114 218 29 BE3 853
25 713 25 530 L] %6 368 | B41 378
=g —
47 381 = . B B 1 040 356
= a " i1 158 41 1EB
47 361 . : B5{ BAT B9 198
3 . F 34 550 34 5EX
i £ . 34 5 34 584
713 334 187 624 100 449 537 0= 1 420 485
207 50 1 6424 176 103 THG 610 | 350 ASH
YRR i Gl E 4B 1] 50
ERAL
- i | |[sotfHERICA ™
- . . B 632 ——— i

A5 8130 Jung Racaivables of A7 530 925 wers past due bol nel impaied, The age analysis of thege Racaivable

42




UMZIMVUBLU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
L R
Past Due Total
3-60085 || 61-50Da | [ +000ms
AR Recalvahies: =
Gross Balances 788 403 726 Bad A0 56t 6Aa A2 05T 95H
Less Provision for impairmert Farara BAT 596 20 0B 678 521 044
Kt Balances 31 530 4 ey 1476 387 1 556 628
— e
52 Reconcillation af Provision for impairment
Balance at beginning of year 1 300 458 26173 485
Impaiment Losses recognisd 320 860 5174 138
Impairmen| Losses raversad {75 7d7] 16
Ampunis writien off as uncollectable {9263 357) -
Balance at end of year 2B 172 214 31 300 458
The Prowision for impairment an Rocelvables esisls predaminantly due io the posskédiy that ihese dabts
wil ned ba recoviered Loans énd receivables wens assessed Individuslly and groupsd logelher at tha
Slasament of Financial Posfion as finandal assels with smier credil dgk charactedisios and coleetively
RasaaEal [ impaimmeant.
The Prowvislan for Impaimant was caleulaled aller grouping all the Snancil assals of similar rature and
risk rafinge and apssssing (he recoverabiley,
in’ dalermining the: recovarabiily of & Rates Assessment Deblor and Recekabies ram Mon-exchangs
Transaclions, the municipalily considers any change in the cradil qualily of the Rales Assessment Debigr
from the dale omdi was infialy granted up fo the fepading date. The concerfrasion of credd fisk is
lenttad due to the cishomes base being farge and unrelated. Accondingly, the mansgement bediave 1hat
ihare & ro furlher credil provision mquined i escess of s Preaigion Tor Impainmant
VAT RECEIVABLE
Wal Recaivable 6 B3L 018 i TE3 485
“Yai is payablo an e recespis bass, Only once payment is recened from debsors, VAT is paid over ko
SARS
Mo interast 9 payadis o SARS if the VAT is paid aver timecusly, but inleresl lor lale poymends i3 charged
sctording Io SARS poficies. The munkcipalily has finaneial sk poaliciss in pbaee o onsure fhal paymats
are aftacied belofe the due dale.
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Currenl Irvestments 20 312 BEE 41 435 088
Bank Accounts 2 163 add 12 363
Taotal Bank, Cash and Cash Equsvalents 42 476 321 AD 44T 481
For the purposes of tha Statemant of Firancial Posilion and the Cash Flow Stelamant, Cash and Cash
Equivaienis Include Casn-cn-Hand, CREN in Ganks and ivestments in Money Marka! Insinumesis, rnsi of
callslancing Bank Crarnnafis
7.1 Current investmranTt Daposits
Call Dapogils 20 311 855 4l 435 0Eh
Kotice Deposils 1000 -
Taotal Currant Investmant Depaails 20 312 855 i 40 435 085
e i
s - GENERA|
OUYH AFRICA




UMZMVUBU LOCAL MUMICIPALITY
MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
R R

Tha felowing call daposit accourts tor ring fenced porposes as indicated 20311855 | | 49 435 024 |
Planning and Sunmy First Malianad GR1E 44T 6842 - 183
Barvice Dakrery Reserva Firsl Malianad B203 3254723 4 20 040 45d £94
Coeratianal irvestmend First Matianad @202 948 07156 4071 922 a1 rra &
Muricial Suppan Program [MSP) First Matianat G203 189 03 * 5 738
Drought Redief Firsl Malians G204 603 6160 ot 417 813
Municipal Infrasmactune Srand [MIG) First Matianal G208 &03 BT 14 10 388 608 B 432 615
Guaranies Invesimanl Firsl Malinnad G206 474 2157 246 293 242 123
Capital Baplacemant Bezares Firel Malianad 2206 TOD B1AD 2 14 (7R
Tasfng Canlra Firsl Malionad G208 341 1339 1o 3457 205
Cedea Projecin Firel Maliansl 6224 528 8411 &T0 &5T H24 950
Financial Managemen] Gran| (FRGE) First Maliona! G227 G618 T204 263 714 ER-72: -1
Munisipsl Sy=tam Improvement Geanl Firat Malignal G227 61E 2018 40y 486 ave418
Ewoirification Program First Malignai G276 ASE 0025 20ETIT 2ra 617
7.2 Bank Accounis
Cash in Bank 22 163 466 12 363
Tofal Bank ACEOLRE i3 163 408 i 303
Tha Kunicipsily has tha following bank accounls:
Primary Bank Account
Firat Matianai Bank - Accours Nember 620 2378 3727
Cash hook balance 1 begimning of yaar 12 363 5193 B4
Cash book avendrawn al the beginnirg of $e year (inchided i “Trade Credibors® last year). -510 13751
Cazh book balance &l erd of yes 22 163 465 12 353
Bank stalement balance af begirming of year 5 085 440 #3381 740
Bark stalemmnt balance at and af year 24 B9 382 5 065 440
The municipality does not have any ovenfewn curmenl aceound Tacillias with ks banker and thanefone
dang fol neur rmensss on avardrawn comant accounls. nleres! i sarmed at diferent (Sles e Snnem on
favourable bafanoss
The municipal®ty &id nal pledge any af iis Sash and Cash Egpusalerds as collaleral for ils financial
liabikling.
Mo rasirictions have been mpossd on 8 municspatly i erms of e ulilsation af its Cash and Cath
Equivatanta,
Thea managemant of e municpadly s of fhe opinion thal the camgng value of Curent Fnsasimen
Daposils, Bank Balanoes, Cash ard Cash Egquvalents recondad al emonsed oot in the Annual Finandal
Slalemerts approsimate hair fak values.
The fair vake of Curent Investment Dsposils, Bank Belances, Gash and Cash Eguivaienis was
datermired afler comsideding ihe slandand terms and canditions of agresments estand inlg bedesen the
munizipality and fnancial instilusons.
GPERATING LEASE RECENVABLES
Ciparating Leases are recognised on (he slaighiding basls as per the requirersant of GRAP 13, In
raspecl of Mon-cancellable Opeming Leases the following asseis have Daan recogrisec:
Balance al beginning of year 109 875 B3I L0
Opseraling Lease Revenue recorded 13 209 &8 B0
Opesaling Leass Ravanua etfacied {2 {21} {32 455)
Total Operating Loase Receivablas 131 263 109 975

f1 Leasing Arangamants

Thie Municipality 88 Lasson

Operating Lesses miale io Propany caned by the municipality wilh [asse tarms of bateean 2 1010
win an opdion io extend.. All apealing lesse contractks cantain marked revies clagaes 0 the even
Ehe [BEBeS ENeeTiEAS 05 aphion o ronew, The lesses doas ned hawe an oplian o purchasa the

o expiry of the |ease perksd,

8.2 Amourhs receivalsle wnder Oparating Loases




UMZIMVUEBLU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

MOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

A the Repoing Date the faliowing minimum esse paymenss wors receivable under Mon-cancallable
Operating Leases for Proparty. Plant and Eguipment, whigh ane receivabie as follows:

U o 1 yoar
280 5 yaare
More han & years

Total Oparating Leass Arrangements

The impact af changing the sscalailans in Opssateg Leases an a siraighi-lne base aver tha famm of e
leose hiad baan mn increass of R11 288 {2013 enincrease of R26 3651 In currar yaar incoma,

Fanial Ircome recognised in the Sasemant of Finandal Pedormancs

Tha feilowing resiclions hewve besn imposed by tha munigpaily in 18rms of the lease agresmants:

{i} The iesses shall not have the right o sublel. cede or assign tha whels or any porlian of e prEmEes
g

(i} The lessor or lis duly suihorissd sgent reamcentafive oF servant shal have tha gl at &1 reascnabia
times fo ingpect f premises et

(41} The lesses shall use the promises Lt far the sole purpose preserBed in Fre agroeman,

014 g o
R R
920 058 &47 Ta5
=01 B5h 1174 322
. 11 &85
1 222 016 2082055
¥ 513 0ER 1243 728

45
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URMZIMVUBL LOCAL MUMNICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

9 FROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUEPMENT (Continupd)

0.1 Gross Carrpling Amownt of Progerty. Plant and Equiomant that is fully depreciated

and g6 in g

A% Dviginal Coss:
Infrastruciun
Commaniiy
Cifhas

Gross Carnying Amount of PPE fully depreciated and still In use

The amount far inbasinicking & in mapect of graval sireets which am in tha process of baing tared.

9.7 Carmying Amounf af Propety, Flant and Equpmant redired from active use
ang held for digposal

o Property, Piant and Eguipmenl were relinsd from active use and held for disposal at he and of o

Srancia yoar,
9.3 Aszefs pledged a5 security
The municipadity did not pledge any of iks assels 2= security.
10 INTANGIBLE ASSETS
A Corst bess Accurmulaies Amorisation ard Accumidated impalment Lasses

The mevamsni in imancble 455008 is reconsing as jolows:

Camrging vakues at 81 July 2013
Coat

Werk-dn-Progress

Accumuiated Amansation

Anguiskions
Purchas=d
Werkdn-Frogress

Amarisalion
Purchasad
Inbeenaily Davalopsd

Carrying wvalwes at 30 June 2074
Cast

‘Wark-in-Frograss

Arcuradaled Amerisation

Carrying values & 07 July 3013
Cosl

Work-in-Progress

Accismulamd Amortisation

Acuistions.
Purchased

Amprlisation
Purchagad
irtemalky Devalkaped

Tranafems:
A Cost

Al Apcumilatad EMMO[UW
Carrying vakues at 30 Jung 3013

2014 2013
R R
11 804 303 B0 358071
= 48 208
- 1890 456
11 &84 303 BZ 08B B4
1 378 537 1421 343
Wabsite Computer
Tatal
Davelopment Software
6 400 1334013 1421 313
- 1 BT 826 1 ATE B26
B 400 - &5 400
= 843 84 1543 813
36000 454 830 490 530
455 454 530
] - 35 000
= o T ) 1533 305
ans {833 205)
122 400 1 256 137 1378 537
= i o b 2333 356
122 200 - 122 200
E {1 077 218) {1077 2148)
Whalisita Computer Talal
Davalopment ‘Bottwars
86 400 1238 118 12322 510
139 978 1361 978
BE 400 - BE 400
{158 BOL (155 88
2 466 B3 455 B3
] 1 455 863 ) | 488 BA3d |
. (3BT 612] (a7 612
{387 aml {307 5111
.’ 30 544 30 644
i 30 Bas 30 BES
. {441 {441
86 400 1334 913 1421313
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2114 23
R K
Cost - 1078 a2 1 BT 826
Wark-ir-Pragress B &S00 - B 400
Accumuiated Amarisation - [543 813) 1

The amorisaion sxpanse has bean mcludsd in tha line ilem *Dopreciation and Amodisasion” in the Slalemond of Financial Padarmarcs [zme Mode
3],

Al of the: municipality's Inlangie Asssla ars held under frechold imtanests and o Wnlangibie Assets had been pladged as securily far any fabiiles
of e muricipality.

Compwiler Softwars se issued under loanse and s msliclad 1 (e condiions tmder which sach lceres ane isusd,
Rador fo Appandiz "B° for mone dets] on Inlangible Asseis.
107 frangilsle Agsers with Indefinite Uisofial Lives

Tha municipality amarises all its imangible Assets and no of such asoels ane regarded &= having
indalintie sl lveg,

The useful livess of the Infangibie Assets ramain unchangsd from e pravious vaar.
Amorizaiion is charged on @ stralght-Ere Basis over the Intangible Asseds” useiul llvas,
0.2 dmpairment of iefangiie Asasis

W impasimend losges have been recognised on inlancible Asses of the municipalby af the reponeg

date.

NVESTMENT PROPERTY

A4 Cost lnss Accumulated Depreciation 20 441 574 #1673 B0
T i eeseea———

The mowomant in Invesimend Proparty i reconciled as follows:

Carrping vabuss ot 1 Juby 23 8T8 &00 23 678 E00

Cost | 23 78 800 | 33 579 800

isposals dunrg (he Yea: (3 194 5040) -
Al Coal | (3 1898 H-Dﬂal I - |

Tranafars dunrg the Year: A g .
Al Cagl | T3 .'I‘E:!-b | - |

Carrying walues at 30 June 20 411 575 &3 ATE B0g
G [ 20 411 575 | | 2367 800 |

Entimabed Fair Valus of Investment Proparty at 30 Juma 1 532 70 2% 922 300
e — —

Invastmsant Propary has been restated to comectly dscioss he properes held as Investment Propary in
ftarms of GRAP TE. Reder io Mate 44 on “CormesSon of Erno® for detais of tho restalemant

Al of iha municipality's Irvesimenl Property is held under fresnakd Intereals and no nvestmant Proporny
had besn pledged as sscunty for any labiles of the muricipality,

Thnare @ no reslfictions on ihe realsabilty of fmeesimaent Propariy or ihe emigiance of revercs and
pracesds of dispasal,

Thane ara ng cemraciual chigations on invesiment Bropary,
Rafer bo Appendix "B” for mers dalail an iresstimen Property.

1.1 Mvestment Propenty carred & Fair Vsl

The municipaliy's Investmani Fropantes ae sceounted for accoeding to e cosl moced and ihereloee
Tair walkis hes baan delaiminad.
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UMZIMVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
MOTES T THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

11.2 impairmant of investmant Proparty

Mo impaiment ketes have bean rcognissd on nsasiment Proparty of tha municipalty at the reporing

HERITAGE ASEETS

Al Cosi less Accumulated Impaimrant Lossas

Tha yosa e H g A 16 neCondslnd as obows;
Carrying walues at 01 July 2013

Casd

Carrying waluss al 30 June 2094

Casl

Carrying values af 07 July 2092

Cosl

Carrying values at 30 June 2013

Cosl

2014 2013
R R
17 718 1T 718
Municipal
T
Jawalry s
17 7id 1T 718
| 17718 ] | 17 719 |
17 710 17 718
| 1r718 | | 17 718 |
Mumicipal
Total
Jawatry
17 71% 17 718
| 1778 iTTig
17 Tik 17 718
| ] [ 17 718

Al of the municipality's Herlags Assels are hald undar reshold Inferests and no Heritage Assats had been phedped s securlly for any leniilies of

e municpakly,

Mo rasirclians apply b any of he Henlage Arestn of B mainispcedly.

Refer o Appendis "B® fer mam datsl on Hertage Assels.

J2.1 Impairmrent of Heritags Adsars

e impaimmant iosses have been recognised on Herilags Assets of e municipally & the reporing date.

123 Heritage Assers measured affer recogrition using the Revaluation Wodel
The municpailys Heriage Assets ars accoured for sscoeding (o e cost moded and thersdare no Fair

valug Fag Daen detaminnd,
PROVISIONS

Cumant Partion af Leng-larm Servica Liatily [Seo Mole 19)
Tolal Provisions

Current Portion of Mon-Curan! Pravigiang:

30 Juna 2014

Batance i beginning of year
Transler [ram Aan-camant
Expendiiure incurned

Balanes al and of year

A0 June 2013

Balanee a1 beginning of year
Transfer fram nor-Guran
Eepancihre incurmed

Balamte 8 and of yaas

134 814

T3 985

4134 814

T3 %85

AUDITDR/- GENERAL

Larg-tarm
Sarvica

T 98s
281 283
{219 454)

134 814

Long-tarm
Sarvice
]

134 107
20177
(81 299}

i 9&5



14

16

7

UMZINVUBU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

014
R

Z013
R

Rafar i Mode 19 on "Employes Banefils” for details on aciuans valsations, The shorl berm partion s based on |he actuarkal esfimalis af (e sos far

fhe red Tinancial period.

PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIDNS

Trade Crediors T 064 STR 9 154 928
Ratorticns 1014 0BG B0 702

Sl Leavs 3086 983 2638 BaY

Cithesr Crachlers 553 TET

Third Parties (Salanes) A BED [Eh)
Walus Added Tax - Cutput 457 67D i
Minus Bank Crverdradl indudad in Trade Credilors {Back 1o Cash and Cash Egunalnns] {B10-1.38)

Tatal Payables 12 034 816 12 396 075

Tha municipality did rol dedaull on any payment al Bs CredBams.. Ma lerms far payment have besn -

negotiated by T municipaity,

Tha managament of the manicipalily is of the cpinion thal the carmgng value of Credilors approaimates

thek far values.

Thiy fai value of Credilors was dalermined after considering the standand bemms snd condiions of

agresmenis antered inlo beteean e municpally and olbsr parties.

PAYABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANBACTIONS

Inteseal on Extamal Lean 1280157 -

Paymenis Recelved In Advanca 1 446 512 BES 500

Sundry Deposits 1323 L]
Rental Deposts & 568 23

Tolal Payablos 7 404 548 BBE 203

Pda cradil period exists for Payobles from Man-aschangs Transactions, naliher has any credil pericd baen

arranged. Mo ivanes! s changed on cotstanding ameunts.

The managamenl of the municialty is of the apinion 1hal the sarying walue of Srediiors appensimates

thisdr tair walisss

The fair valse of Credilors was delammined efler considering the siandard farms and condiliona af

agreamants anlarad inbd betwesn lhé municipality and other partias,

UNSPFENT COMDITIOMAL GRANTS AND RECENTS

16,7 Canditional Grants from Government 2 575 258 =3 BET 634

Mationgd Goegmmant Grasis 4723 16 184 588

Pravingrasl Govemmeand Granls 2 570 538 & 373 167

Total Condibional Grants and Roooipls

i

The Uinspant CondBional Grants and Raceiols ans mvested in investment accounts unsl glifaad,

DFERATING LEAEE LIASILITIEE

Oparaiing Leases ane racagrisad on (s sirsighldine basis as par the requisamant of GRAP 13, Ma
liabilty existed a1 30 June ms none of the conlracis has any aecaialion clausas,

1.1 Leasing Armangemants

The Municipality as Lossee:

Operaling Leasss retste o Propedy, Praanl and Equipment with laese terene mot lenger an & years, wilh /II

an oplion jo exiend for & fudhgr pediod. Al aperaling lease contracls conlain marke! review o |
Ihe avant thaf (ke municipaily exercises its option 1o renes. The manicpalily dess nol have muﬁ: mu

purchase the leased apsel 8l he expiry of the lsase perod.

3 56T 02
e

21 JAN 2015

ITOR - GENERAL |




18

UMZIMVUBLU LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
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14 2513
R R

L mw inder Operofing Lapdses
At te Hepocing Dale the mumcpaity bed no autstanding  comsilments undsr Man-cance bk
Opeealing Laasaa for Praparly, Plani and Equipmenl. Agreamanis on e mental of Photooopy Machines
harve expired and the municipaity will be going out on Ender in the aew Tinancial year bo ablain naw
BpTR,
The [cllowing paymenis héwe been recogrised as an expersfs in the Blalemerd of Financial
FariormEnoe;
Winimum (esss paymen|s BT &8 501 o
Total Operating Loaso Expandes BT B0 501 631
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Aty Loans S0 000 0O -
Finance Lease Linbiitiss BAE OFY 238 T30
Sudn-todal &0 588 04 938 T30
L Lurnesi] Fortian ranalemed 1o Gurmas Liabilias:- 1T SE2 81T F4B B850

Anrafy Loans 17211 BE .

Fimsanie Leasa Liskilisas 3BT 56 341 G50
Tatal Long-term Lisbiliies (Maifer pasl dua, nor impeirad) 3% BB5 163 588 078

Thee Annidly Loar wan lakan un during tha year from tha Develapment Bark of Southerm Africa and is repayahla in 3 inslalmenls aver e nexd
thres Sinancial years 28 an inberest e of 9,00% per annum. Thes Arcuily Loan 8 sscurad by Bectrification Granls fo be received from Matianad
Govarramen in accordance wilh the Division of Revanus Actior the net thres years.

Finanoe Leacs Liahiise relatee 1o Vahicke silk leaes bema ol S (2013 3] wears. The efective interesi rale an Finanes | makar i tha prims rain
st by the South African Raserve Bark which was % &l B Incapticn date of fhe loases. Capitalsed Lease Lisbiilies are secisad avar the lems
al valiclas kased.

Tho managemeni of Bhe municipaily is af he opinion hal the camying wake of Long-term Liakilies recondsd at amoeised cosl in the Annual
Fingnsial Stalaments approximaln teir far vakss,

Tha fair value of Leng-tenn Liabilfes was detarmined afar conpidenng B standand ferms and condilians of agreamants ardared inlc batween the
municipaiity and thae relavans financing instifulions.

Riedar 1o Appendix “&° far more dalall on Leng-lanm Liabikiaa,
187 Dhiigatians wider Finangoe Loase Liablithes

The Munesipadily a5 Lassan:
Finance Leages riale o Propery, Planl ard Equipmenl il leass larms not maone han § years (2003 5 yeams). Tha inferest rale on
Enance Leaases was sal al the bank prima rate which was 3% al the rceplion date of fhe leases.

The municpaily doas not have an aplion o purchase the leated Prapery, Flant and Equipment al 1 Eﬁ'm :
municpalty's obbigatians under Financs Lesses ans secund by the lessars' lils 1o the lessed sesets. S0

The municipality's chligations undss Finance Laases are sacured by the fessors’ lills 1o tha leased &
The abligalions under Finance Leasas ora as follows:

Minimum Lesss Payman

2014 2073 ——a1d

R’ R B
Amouinis payalile undar financa leasos:
‘Within oné year 418 BoF 418 BOT 381 366 148 850
I thes macond o fiflh years, inclusie 212 287 831084 205 T2 GES DB
O Big yRars - = = .

31 B4 1 049 &7 BER 07D B35 T30
Less: Fuluss Finance Obllgafions G5 268 113 142
Prosent Valua of Minkmum Lease Obligations 565 B08 B30 70 SBE 0TS BIET
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ot 2013
R R

Less: Amounts due far ssdibemes within 12 monghs {Curend Pamion) {351 358} {348 B50)
Finance Lease Obligations dwe for settlamant attar 12 menihs [Mon-current Portion) 306 ]'Ei H&y pFa
The municipality has finance lease agreamasnts for the following significant classes of asseis:
- Oiifice Equipmand
= Wehicies
Includiad in (hess classes are the fafowing signilicant leases:
3 Wahickes R 110 205 R 110 /85

- Inslaimants am payabla monily in areamns

- Avarage perod outstanding 47 maniE 34 mordhs

= Average effoctive interest rabe. based an peime al e Rcaplion of the feases B.00% .00%

- Avarage monmly inslaimant A 34 B00USH R 34 800,58
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT LIABILITIES
Long Sendica Awande Liabikty B4z THY BEA 280
Total Employes Banafit Liakilities 842 751 BES 200
18.7 Long Sorwioe Avards Liakiity
Balance &l baginming af waar EAA 200 244 (En
Increass in provision dus o change in aslimale 258 Tda 304 350
Balanca & and af Year 1124 534 BRA 45T
Trangfer 16 Curerd Provisiors (281 283 {20 177}
Tetal Long Bervice Awards Linbility B4Z TH1 HEE D

The muricipaléy operales an unfurded defined benefil plan for ¥ its emplayees. Under tha plan. @ Lang-sanvios ward = payable afar 5 waars of
canfinsoug servica. and avery 5 years af conlinuous service therealiar o 45 yean of serdos inclusie, 1o empioyaes, The provision s an estimaie
af e lang-service based on historical siaf lumoyver, Blo othar long-service benefits are provided 10 employess.

Tha masl recent aciusnial valualions of plan assets and the presanl valus af P dalined baneti obligation wem carmod ol 81 30 June 2014 by hér
€ Weiss, Faliow of the Acluarial Society of South Africa. The prasent valus of the dofined berwfil ebiligatian, and the relxied cumant sarvce cost
ang pasl saricn cost, were mastured using the Projectad LUinil Credi Mashod

Al yrar mnd, 142 (T3 130} employees wene aligints tor Lang-serdes Awarde

The Current-service Caost for tha year anding 30 June 2074 is ealimated fo be R234 901, whareas the cosl for the ensuing year is esfmatad Lo ba
FAAE 325 (30 June 20135 R171 866 and R234 801 respectively].

2014 2043
R R

Tha principal asaumpticns used for the purposes of tho actuarial valeations were as foflows:
Digcount Rabs T.0¥% 6.50%
Co=l Inflatian Rale LliTe 5.E5%
Mol EMeciive Discourd Rate 0% 0.24%
Expaciad Rafurn on Plan Azsats T.H3% .80
Expeciad Rale of Salary Increase 0% 5.A8%
Expectsd Retrement Age - Famales ] 58
Expaciad Redramsant Age - Males 58 &
Movemants in thie prasent vakue of the Defined Benefit Obligation wera as iodlews:
Balance &i ike begirming of ihe year 81 375 Ti8 205
Currenl serico costs
Inlaras! cosl
Baneiits paid
Achuarial lnases f (gains)

Total Recognised Benafit Liability

The amounis recognisaed in ihe Stabemant of Finansial Peformance are as follows:

53
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2014 2013
R R
Curent servics oost 34 801 71 BEE
Irvianesl cost &7 BaA 43 540
dcharial nsses | {painis) {36 G85) B3 503
Total Posi-retiremant Benafit included in Employen Related Cosis (Mate 32) ILIH-I JE JED
The hisgtory of experdencod adjusiments is as follows:
2014 2013 amz 2011 2010
R R R R R

Prapanl Vahea of Dafined Barsil Dhbgaticn 97T BBS 944 278 10 208 EET 6TE RO 287
Deafieit a7T B55 941 76 T18 2048 SET &TA E0E 297

——

20 NOM-CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provision kor Rakabilllaion of Land-1ll Bhas B 158 527 5 B2 428
Total Mon=curnent Provisions & 158 &27 § 21 438
— —
Tha reawamant I ihe Provigian far Rehabilitation of Land=fill Sikes Is reconciled as follows:
Bafanca al beginning of paar a2t 434 § B42 501
Increass in provigion due o diecounting of idanes] 537 080 TH 835
IncFRase in provision cue 1o changs in eslimabs - -
Balance at end of year & 188 837 5621 438
30,7 Rehabifitation of Land-fl Sites
In tormis of the loencing of the landfll refuse sles. (hs municipakly wil incur icensing and renobidaton
coals of RE 158 527 {3013 RS 621 428} 1o reslone the sites at the and of (heir ussful Bves aslimabed
bebween 12 and 18 years. Prowision has been mads for tha naf prasent value of the fubue cosl. usg
tha awerage cost of bormowing inbevesi rale.
Assumptions and esimales are based on & eperafional e expeciancy ol 35 years,
#ciual data from She necent closare and rehabiflaten of a andlil sbe in the Eatem Cape wans usesd 40
axiranalals sxpaciad cosl for the Umzmeubu landfil sites.
The walusion wars done by Sdyv, Gosnraad Paul Herbst (BIUR, LLB, LLM) Iem Blosmdonisin wha (s a
Kinaral snd Ervirenmanial Less Cangulionk
The provision wis feslated due 0 @ dscounting amor made in the caloutalion al the iapiily during tho
previous financial year. See “Careclion of Ermar” Mot 44 for gefads,
21 ACCUMLILATED SURFLUE
Tha Accumudated Surplus consists of the follosing Intermal Funids and Resardass:
Capilal Reglasamen| Raserag {SRR) 5014 475 5014 475
Capital Contributions fram Gevermment 34 B32 BT 240 902 219
fuccumulaied Suiphus | (Delisl] dus in s resuks of Operalians a0 182 244 &0 458 423
Total Accurmulated Surphus e TR
Accumutaied Surplus has bean resiaded to coemecty classily amounds hald By the municipaldy as
incicated below. Raler io Mobs 44 on "Comecticn of Erpe™ for detalls of the rslatemenis
LY

Tha Capital Replacemsid Ressrve & 8 reserds to france fulure capilal expendiun: and i m.:'rA.UDlTDH - 3GENERAL

inwesiad in ring-fenced Financial Instrumenl Investmants.

Tiwa Capital Contributions fram Gowernmant agusts the eorrying volue of fo eme o praperty, i
and aguipment Tnanced from govemment granis. . The Gavammant Gmanls ensures consumar afily
and Is not bocked by cash.

Refes 1o Stalemant of Changes in Met Adaets for mare dotail and the movement an Actum
Surples

Z2 PROPERTY RATES
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014 013
R t
Property Yaluaticns Actial Levies
Jure 2014 June 2013
RO00's RODO'S
Rasidangai 241 597 485 95 B13 000 5 178 840 578 054
Cammersiai 157 423 84T 291 468 a00 T ZB0 674 2 0BG BEE
Shata 285 497 805 288 807 508 1 008 653 1281 168
Total Praperty Rates TH4 B38 038 BB3 188 508 B 468 165 10 750 087 _

Proparty Rales are kenved an tha vakie of land and Impepwamants, which valualian i performed avary four years. The las vahustion czeme Inls

effict on 1 July 2003,

Inferm vakislions ame processed on an quariery basis o lake inlo account charges In incividual property wvalies due % alleraliong dnd

Bubdvinons

An genaral fate it applied as foFows o propedy valualions @& delsrming PIOpRMTY Al
Residential Propamies: 1.2 o/R (201213 08427 o)
Businass Proparfes 1,4 oF (2091203 1,8854 o)
Agriculiural & Governman! Proparies: 1.3 o (11213 1.6084 2R

Rates ara lavied maonthly on propary swners and are payable s Tih of sach manik Proparty cwners can reguest that B Tull smoud for e
yedir be reisad in July in which cese the amount has to be paid by 30 Seplember. Intanest is fevied ot a rate dateemined by councit an gulsanding

rebes amounts,

In accardance with Secion 17(h] of @me Municpal Propamiea Rales Act thae frst R15 000 of tha market valus of residenilial progedes ane axempied

ram tassemant mias,

FIMES

Trafic Fines
Todal Finee

701 338 438 T4z
7011 338 433 Td2
i ——

Tha amaur recognised as revenue this year is the valug of all fines msund Impairment an it was aflecied based on previous amaunts recalved

witich is disclosad under Impairment Expandiure.

LICENCEE AND PERMITS

Orivaes & Leamers Licensas
Hawkar Slalls

Sara Trading

Trading Licerses

Tedal Licences and Parriits
INCOME FROM AGENCY SERVICES

Menkcle Ragislratian
Vehicle Testing Stalion

Total come from Ageney Services
GOVERNMENT GRANTE AND SUBSIDIES

Matianal Equilabla 3hars
Other Suilsadies
Oiperational Granks

Conditional Grants

Maliorat EFWP

Malianal FMG

Palianal; MK

Mational: MSME

Mafenal; Ensrgy

Provinciali Depl Cooparative Govermment & Traditionsd
Deparimant Econamic Alfais and Trade (DEAT]

Todal Govermmant Grants and Bubsidies

2 540 960 21032 523
28 763 7

56 133 51 528

57 000 18 316

2 600 805 2110 477
1302 912 1200 659
B9 T8 84 720
135 T 1. 296 3Ty
118 5ES 700 106 043 000
7 129 508 150 000
122 607 608 106 152 000
84 X% 513 57 B42 404
2785 247 2435072
1550 000 1500 000
B0 372 936 19 676 576
880 102 22 183
20 000 DAY 30 000 00D
7 252 p47 2 557 BOA
1 479 28 290 857
e e a—

217 028 01 163 675 404
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HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014 2013
R R
Gawernmant Granls and Subsidieg:
Condltional Grants B4 244 278 BY 68T &4
Uncandiioral Grams 122 813 746 106 183 G0k
Tt Govemmen] Grants and Subsidias 217 028 421 163 BTE 404
Summary of Tranahars:
Comdiions mel - rAnsiemed o Aevenue: Operating Expanses 95T &TT 35 006 A2T
CondBcne mad - ranefemed & Revenoe Copilal Expandes R0 ATF AR 19 678 5TE
Tatal Transfers B 330 811 &7 88T 404
—_ —
Oparational Grants:
#5.1 Nafomal: Eguitable Skarg 116 A5E 004 ik 043 D00
In tarms of lhe Conslitulian, pa ol this granl is used 1o subgidse the provision of basic sardoss b
indigent community mombars on application. Houssholds whars (he talal gross monthly Boome of all
acoupants ower 18 yeam of &ge doss nal excesd the aaming of @ combined gross intome aquvalent iy
or kaps Bhan fw fimos the Gowesnmanl pansian grant a8 prascribad by the Mational Depariment of Snrisl
Dersefcpment , gualify for a subsidy of ihe assnlial sanviias package:
26.2 Community Based Planning
Curmant yeas recaipls - includied in Rovenue 150 000 150 000
Tha Municipality recaived an amounl of RS0 000 rom Allred Mea Dsirct Municipality for assigtancs in
Iss dals calaction af commurity nesds Lo be wsed as basis for fulure plareing,
CaniElians] Grams:
26.7 Naticnal: EPWP Gran!
Batance urspenl &1 begnning of year B4 GEZ 1082734
Curmari yaar receipts 2 TI05RE 1417 000
Condiicns mel - ranglemed o Revenun; Operatng Expanses {2 TB5247) {2 438 413
Condiicrs &6l } ba mad - ransfemed o Liabiilies [ses Noba 18] 1] B4 G2
Tra granl = uliised for crealing of job caporiunilias in erviromantal and culural, infraginacius el tha
sasal eradisalion of poserty and capacity building ard ekille pregrammes
264 Watanal; FMG Grant
Balance unspard al beginning af year a a
Cusrani year netails 1 550 00 1 800 Dod
Condiiions mel - ransfamed s Revenine Oparating Expansas {1 S50 000} (1 S04 DOd)
Conditions siil 1o ba mal - ransfared io LiskilRes (see bMale 16) i1 L
The Financial Mamagemend Granl & paid by Mabonal Treasury o murscipalties o halp implemant the
finansial management rafonms eogured by (e Municgsl FNBNcE Managamant Act (MFRIAJ, 2003, Mo
fiunds hove Deen wilhbsid,
6.5 Nationa': MG Funds
Balents unspant a1 baginning of year 18 125378 (S LE
Curren ysar receipls 42 247 BHA a7 785 000
Conctions mat - iransfermad b Revenue: Capllal Expanses ] '.Il i e
w

Gondiions siill i be med - randfered to Liabillies [see Mo 18]

The Mumicipal Infrastruclure Grant (MIG] wes alocated for the canalruction of Foacs. basic soweragk and
watar infrasinciure as part of the upgrading af poar heusenalds, micro anlerprises and sogal Inglitufions;
1o provice for mew, rehabiiiaton and upgrading of muricioal infrastruchas, Mo furds have bean
wiilhbaid,

266 Motfarnal; MSIG Fimds




